3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: November 27,2017
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15 P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

I. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call
III. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the November 13 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
1. Renewal of Class “A” Micro-Distilled Spirits Permit - Legendary Rye Micro-Distillery
2. Renewal of Class “E” Liquor License with Class “B” Native Wine Permit and Class “C”
Beer Permit and Sunday Sales — Sparky’s One Stop
3. Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales — Jaliso
IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
V. Ordinances
None
VI. Resolutions
A. U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements
1. Professional Services Agreement
2. Amendment No. 2
B. Library/City Hall Project
1. Discuss Proposals for Temporary Lease Space for Carroll City Hall and Carroll Public
Library »
2. Consider a Resolution to Approve a Proposal for Phase II Services (Basic Services) for
both the Carroll City Hall and Carroll Public Library with OPN Architects
3. Review and Discuss Current Preliminary Cost Model for the City Hall/Library Project
4. Receive an Update from the Carroll Public Library Foundation






C. Pavement Joint and Crack Sealing Proposal
D. Resolution for Award of the Iowa West Foundation Grant — Kellan’s Kingdom — All Inclusive Playground
VII. Repotts
A. Monument Signage Project
B. West Cenfral Towa Rural Water Association
1. Request to Provide Water Service within Two-Mile Limit
C. Certificate of Substantial Completion — Carroll Trails Project — 2017
D. F.Y.2018-2019 Budget Schedule
VII. Committee Reports
IX. Monthly Activity Reports
X. Comments from the Mayor
XI. Comments from the City Council
XII. Adjourn

December/January Meetings:
Board of Adjustment — December 4, 2017
City Council — December 11, 2017
Airport Commission — December 11, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission - December 13, 2017
Annual Planning Session — December 14,2017
Library Board of Trustees - December 18, 2017
City Council — December 26, 2017
Board of Adjustment — January 2, 2018
City Council — January 8, 2018
Airport Commission — January 8, 2018
Planning and Zoning Commission — January 10, 2018
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — January 15,2018
Library Board of Trustees — January 15, 2018
City Council — January 22, 2018

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

t The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
Q/ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







11-22-2017 02:07 PM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

UN PAYARB
I REPO

(=R

T S L
TEM R
SUMMARY

PAYMENT DATES
PAID ITEMS DATES 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

ITEM DATES===s===z===
11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017

11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017

11/10/2017 THRU
11/10/2017 THRU

11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ~----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 15.97 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 11.48 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE PICKLEBALL SUPPLIES 11.98 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE TIE DOWN SUPPLIES 7.99 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE WALL CLOCK 19.99 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SCREWS 6.99 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 46.91 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS 2.56 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 80.94 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE CLEANING SUPPLIES 16.99 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 4.99 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 52.98 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE DIVING BOARD STEPS REPAIRS 15.18 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE BATTERIES 8.99 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES LOCKERROOM BENCHES 35.54 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 6.99 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE BROOM 39.99 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE DRILL BITS 34.43 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 2.99 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE REPAIR PARTS 10.67 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 434 .55 0.00
01-002916 AMERICAN RED CROSS LIFEGUARD CLASS 175.00 0.00
** TOTALS ** 175.00 0.00
01-002144 AMERICAN WATER WORKS 2018 STANDARD REVISIONS 767.00 0.00
** TOTALS ** 767.00 0.00
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY FUEL ADDITIVES 215.64 0.00
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY BATTERIES 748.95 0.00
** TOTALS ** 964 .59 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 626.38 626.38~
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 412.85 412.85-
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 630.86 630.86-
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 521.68 521.68~
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 381.60 381.60~
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 13.00 13.00-
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 7.25 7.25-
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 15.00 15.00-
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 11.25 11.25-
*% TOTALS ** 2,619.87 2,619.87~
01-001943 BAUER BUILT TIRE CENTER TIRE REPAIRS #31 25.00 0.00

POSTING DATES

PAGE: 1
BANK: AP
11/23/2017
11/23/2017
11/23/2017
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 15.97
000000 0/00/00 11.48
000000 0/00/00 11.98
000000 ©0/00/00 7.99
000000 0/00/00 19.99
000000 0/00/00 6.99
000000 0/00/00 46.91
000000 0/00/00 2.56
000000 0/00/00 80.94
000000 0/00/00 16.99
000000 0©/00/00 4.99
000000 0/00/00 52.98
000000 0/00/00 15.18
000000 0/00/00 8.99
000000 0/00/00 35.54
000000 0/00/00 6.99
000000 0/00/00 39.99
000000 0/00/00 34.43
000000 ©/00/00 2.99
000000 0/00/00 10.67
434 .55
000000 0/00/00 175.00
175.00
000000 0/00/00 767.00
767.00
000000 0/00/00 215.64
000000 0/00/00 748.95
964 .59
109819 11/22/17 0.00
109819 11/22/17 0.00
109819 11/22/17 0.00
109819 11/22/17 0.00
109819 11/22/17 0.00
109819 11/22/17 0.00
109819 11/22/17 0.00
109819 11/22/17 0.00
109819 11/22/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 25.00






11-22-2017 02:07 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carrocll OCPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001%943 BAUER BUILT TIRE CENTER TIRES #31 652.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 652.20
** TOTALS ** 677.20 0.00 677.20
01-003515 BOMGAARS MISC SUPPLIES 58.94 58.94- 109784 11/16/17 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 107.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 107.21
01-003515 BOMGAARS PAINT MACHINE SUPPLIES 10.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.78
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 83.39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 83.39
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 32.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 32.60
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 28.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.16
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 116.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 116.92
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 64 .92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 64.92
01-003515 BOMGAARS RATINCOAT 47.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 15.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.90
01-003515 BOMGAARS SPRAYER NOZZLE 6.99 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 6.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 18.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.97
** TOTALS ** 592.77 58.94- 533.83
01-002311 BOOK FARM INC. PROGRAM SUPPLIES 43.99 43.99- 109817 11/22/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 43.99 43.99- 0.00
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA REPATR PARTS 47.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.74
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA REPATR PARTS 68.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 68.47
** TOTALS ** 116.21 0.00 116.21
01-003690 BROWN SUPPLY CO INC OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,286.32 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,286.32
** TOTALS ** 2,286.32 0.00 2,286.32
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER GENERAL WORK 934.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 934.50
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER POLICE/MAGISTRATE 823.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 823.50
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 40.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.50
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEER 432.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 432.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT 81.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 81.00
*%x TOTALS ** 2,311.50 0.00 2,311.50
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 24.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 281.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 281.20
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 80.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.33
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 117.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 117.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 110.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 110.00
** TOTALS *%* 612.53 0.00 612.53
01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER SECRETARY CONTRACT 350.00 350.00- 109795 11/16/17 0.00

** TOTALS ** 350.00 350.00- 0.00






11-22-2017 02:07 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=zm====== =======]TEM DATES=z========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDCR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GRCOSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. NICHOLS - UNIFORMS 1,423.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,423.81
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. UNIFORMS 104.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 104.98
*% TOTALS ** 1,528.79 0.00 1,528.79
01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. CONTRACT 6,450.00 6,450.00- 109785 11/16/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 6,450.00 6,450.00- 0.00
01-004165 CARROLL COUNTY ENGINEER GRANT ROAD RESURFACING 49,612.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49,612.12
*%* TOTALS ** 49,612.12 0.00 49,612.12
01-004170 CARROLL COUNTY RECORDER DMEA ENCROACHMENT RECORDINGS 44.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 44.00
*%* TOTALS ** 44.00 0.00 44 .00
01-004193 CARROLL FIRE DEPARTMENT OCT. FIRE CALLS AND DRILLS 3,160.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,160.00
** TOTALS ** 3,160.00 0.00 3,160.00
01-004195 CARROLL GLASS CO. REINSTALL WINDBREAKS 360.00 360.00- 109786 11/16/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 360.00 360.00- 0.00
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS HOSE FOR SKID LOADER SWEEPER 37.19 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.19
** TOTALS ** 37.19 0.00 37.19
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE OCTOBER GARBAGE 57.00 57.00- 109782 11/16/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 57.00 57.00- 0.00
01-004237 CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC DEC. DOG CARE CONTRACT . 650.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 650.00
** TOTALS ** 650.00 0.00 650.00
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACKUP PHONE LINE 56.76 56.76- 109820 11/22/17 0.00
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACKUP TELEPHONE LINE 107.71 107.71- 109821 11/22/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 1l64.47 164.47- 0.00
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLIES 155.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 155.18
*%* TOTALS ** 155.18 0.00 155.18
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 13,776.69 13,776.69- 000038 11/22/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 13,172.82 13,172.82- 000038 11/22/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,013.56 4,013.56- 000038 11/22/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 30,963.07 30,963.07~ 0.00
01-004836 COMMUNITY OIL CO. INC. EQUIPMENT FUEL 86.00 86.00- 109787 11/16/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 86.00 86.00- 0.00

01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT RENEWAL 760.00 760.00- 109812 11/22/17 0.00






11-22-2017 02:07 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES==c====z== 2=====POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 240.00 240.00- 109812 11/22/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF TOWA IT MAINTENANCE 166.66 166.66- 109812 11/22/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,166.66 1,166.66- 0.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPTER CONTRACT 171.60 171.60- 109813 11/22/17 0.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 43.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.99
*% TOTALS ** 215.59 171.60- 43.99
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS FERTILIZER 2,133.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,133.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,133.00 0.00 2,133.00
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD 1 YR. SUBSCRIPTION 107.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 107.00
*% TOTALS ** 107.00 0.00 107.00
01-002776 DOLLAR GENERAL - REGIONS SUPPLIES 7.00 7.00- 109818 11/22/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 7.00 7.00- 0.00
01-002278 DONNA EVANS IOWA LIBRARY ASSN MILEAGE 216.67 216.67- 109816 11/22/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 216.67 216.67- 0.00
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. FUEL OIL AND DIESEL FUEL 904 .82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 904.82
*% TOTALS ** 904 .82 0.00 904 .82
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY BULBS 25.20 25.20- 109791 11/16/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 25.20 25.20- 0.00
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS COOLER RENT/WATER 110.87 110.87- 109788 11/16/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 110.87 110.87- 0.00
01-001347 ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RES MAPPING SUPPLIES 700.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 700.00
*% TOTALS ** 700.00 0.00 700.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES DISTILLED WATER 39.84 39.84- 109789 11/16/17 0.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES DISTILLED WATER 37.35 37.35- 109789 11/16/17 0.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES CHAMBER LEADERSHIP 6.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.57
*% TOTALS ** 83.76 77.19- 6.57
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. BREAKFAST WITH SANTA 544.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 544 .85
** TOTALS ** 544.85 0.00 544 .85
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY NUTS AND BOLTS 65.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.46
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES 8.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.16
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY SADDLE CLIPS 10.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.56

** TOTALS ** 84 .18 0.00 84.18






11-22~2017 02:07 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES===z====== ======POSTING DATES======x=
PATD ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION 15.00 15.00- 109824 11/22/17 0.00
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. RANGE HOOD & EXTINGUISHER 545.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 545.00
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. NAME PATCHES 120.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00
** TOTALS ** 680.00 15.00- 665.00
01-000633 FILTER CARE FILTER CLEANING 123.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 123.05
** TOTALS *=* 123.05 0.00 123.05
01-000013 FIRE/POLICE RETIREMENT SY MFPRSI CONTRIBUTIONS 11,199.32 11,199.32- 000039 11/22/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 11,199.32 11,199.32- 0.00
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 595.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 595.00
** TOTALS ** 595.00 0.00 595.00
01-008860 FRANK & SON, JOE P. FURNACE REPAIRS 86.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 86.20
*%* TOTALS ** 86.20 0.00 86.20
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR PIPE 24.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.00
*%* TOTALS *+* 24.00 0.00 24.00
01-010010 GOLF COURSE SUPT. ASSOC. MEMBERSHIP 185.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 195.00
*% TOTALS ** 195.00 0.00 195.00
01-001082 GOPHER PERFORMANCE EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 123.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 123.78
*%* TOTALS ** 123.78 0.00 123.78
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE LIFEGUARD SHIRTS AND UNIFORMS 340.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 340.60
*% TOTALS ** 340.60 0.00 340.60
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 52.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.78
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 48.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48.00
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 144 .00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 144.00
** TOTALS ** 244.78 0.00 244.78
01-000480 HALBUR HARDWARE WATERMAIN REPAIRS 10TH & QUINT 120.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00
*%* TOTALS ** 120.00 0.00 120.00
01-010660 HAWKEYE TRUCK EQUIPMENT DECALS #29 PLOW 13.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.30
*% TOTALS ** 13.30 0.00 13.30
01-010680 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 437.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 437.80
*%* TOTALS ** 437.80 0.00 437.80






11-22-2017 02:07 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 6
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES======z=== ======POSTING DATES====z===
PAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
PARTIATLY ITEMS DATES: 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. PROGRAM SUPPLIES 17.91 17.91- 109825 11/22/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SUPPLIES 53.83 53.83- 109825 11/22/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 71.74 71.74- 0.00
01-0119%6 IABO IABO MEMBERSHIP 70.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.00
** TOTALS ** 70.00 0.00 70.00
01-012615 IDALS PESTICIDE LICENSES 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
*%* TOTALS ** 60.00 0.00 60.00
01-000414 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCI ICC MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 95.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 95.00
*% TOTALS ** 95.00 0.00 95.00
01-012666 IOWA ONE CALL OCT. 2017 LOCATE REQUESTS 165.00 ) 0.00 000000 0/00/00 165.00
*% TOTALS ** 165.00 0.00 165.00
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER CHAIN SHARPENING 15.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.40
** TOTALS ** 15.40 0.00 15.40
01-012699 IOWA SPORTS TURF MGRS 2018 MEMBERSHIP DUES - PARCHER 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
** TQTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-012706 IPERS IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS 15,981.67 15,981.67- 000040 11/22/17 0.00
01-012706 IPERS IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS 50.15 50.15- 000040 11/22/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 1l6,031.82 16,031.82~ 0.00
01-003164 JANWAY COMPANY USA INC SUPPLIES 218.76 218.76~ 109822 11/22/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 218.76 218.76~ 0.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 960.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 960.00
*% TOTALS ** 960.00 0.00 960.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. 3RD ST HMA RESURFACING 13,559.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13,559.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. WATER DISTRIBUTION MODELING 7,975.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7,975.00
*%* TOTALS ** 21,534.00 0.00 21,534.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SPRAYER PARTS 131.00 131.00- 109794 11/16/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL FILTERS 17.54 17.54- 109794 11/16/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL #35 ELECTRICAL CONNECTOR 5.57 5.57- 109794 11/16/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 331.70 331.70- 109794 11/16/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 485.81 485.81- 0.00
01-001738 JUDITH ANN SMITH HEARING TESTS 1,110.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,110.00

*% TOTALS ** 1,110.00 0.00 1,110.00






11-22-2017 02:07 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE:
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000924 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - 2016 FLEX SPENDING RECON. 165.53 165.53- 000000 11/22/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 165.53 165.53~ 0.00
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 29.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.31
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER RUGS 82.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 82.30
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 29.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.31
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER UNIFORM ALTERATIONS 18.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.00
** TOTALS ** 158.92 0.00 158.92
01-014815 KEYSTONE LABORATORIES MONTHLY BACTERIA SAMPLES 137.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 137.50
** TOTALS ** 137.50 0.00 137.50
01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAL ARSENIC SAMPLE 26.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.00
** TOTALS ** 26.00 0.00 26.00
01-002993 MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO. ENTRANCE DRIVE PROJECT 15,953.64 15,953.64- 109783 11/16/17 0.00
01-002993 MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO. ENTRANCE DRIVE LIGHTING 1,350.00 1,350.00- 109783 11/16/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 17,303.64 17,303.64- 0.00
01-017220 MC FARLAND CLINIC PC EE PHYSICAL - NICHOLS 703.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 703.00
*% TOTALS ** 703.00 0.00 703.00
01-017230 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. SAFETY SUPPLIES 350.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 350.80
*% TOTALS ** 350.80 0.00 350.80
01-001640 MIDWEST DATA MANAGEMENT IT RENEWAL 168.00 168.00- 109814 11/22/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 168.00 168.00~ 0.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE PLYWOOD 29.95 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 29.95
** TOTALS ** 29.95 0.00 29.95
01-003020 MONERIS SOLUTIONS INC. OCT. CC PROCESSING FEES 143.44 143.44- 000000 11/13/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 143.44 143.44- 0.00
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS FILTERS 38.19 38.19- 108792 11/16/17 0.00
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS BATTERY 31.01 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.01
*%* TOTALS ** 69.20 38.19- 31.01
01-002975 NATIONWIDE MUTUAL INSURAN BLANKET BOND RENEWAL 446.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 446.00
*%* TOTALS ** 446.00 0.00 446.00
01-019143 NBS CALIBRATIONS CALIBRATION 169.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 169.00
*%* TOTALS ** 169.00 0.00 162.00






11-22-2017 02:07 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= » ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003021 NBX MERCHANT SERVICES COR OCT. CC PROCESSING FEES 99.86 99.86- 000000 11/13/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 99.86 99.86- 0.00
01-019124 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE LAB SUPPLIES 501.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 501.97
** TOTALS ** 501.97 0.00 501.97
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL ANTIFREEZE IH TRUCKS 46.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 46.00
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL AIR CLEANER LID #35 50.93 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.93
** TOTALS ** 96.93 0.00 96.93
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS CLEANING SUPPLIES 6.19 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.19
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS ANTIFREEZE 8.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.00
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 6.79 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.79
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 19.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.37
** TOTALS ** 40.35 0.00 40.35
01-020326 OPTIONS INK BUSINESS CARDS 60.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.50
*%* TOTALS ** 60.50 0.00 60.50
01-000360 PAULA LAMBERTZ UNIFORM ALTERATIONS 90.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 90.00
*% TOTALS ** 90.00 0.00 90.00
01-021275 PETROLEUM MARKETERS MUTUA UNDERGROUND TANK INSURANCE 2,081.00 2,081.00- 109793 11/16/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,081.00 2,081.00- 0.00
01-002123 PHIL BOCK STEEL TOED BOOTS 150.00 150.00- 109781 11/16/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-001490 PITNEY BOWES/PURCHASE POW POSTAGE METER RENTAL 180.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 180.00
** TOTALS ** 180.00 0.00 180.00
01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,534.91 1,534.91- 109826 11/22/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,534.91 1,534.91~ 0.00
01-001278 PROSOURCE SPECIALITIES PROGRAM SUPPLIES 209.90 209.90- 109815 11/22/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 209.90 209.90~ 0.00
01-002978 QCI EMATL SUPPORT 135.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 135.00
** TOTALS *+* 135.00 0.00 135.00
01-001136 R & R SEPTIC SERVICE INC SEPTIC FILTER CLEANING 45.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00

*%* TOTALS ** 45.00 0.00 45.00






11-22-2017 02:07 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=z====PAYMENT DATES======= m======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C OCTOBER ELECTRIC SERVICE 1,026.28 1,026.28- 108790 11/16/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,026.28 1,026.28- 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 27.00 27.00- 109809 11/22/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 31.4° 31.49- 109809 11/22/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 35.99 35.99- 109809 11/22/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 31.50 31.50- 109809 11/22/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 419.19 419.19- 109809 11/22/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 545.17 545.17- 0.00
01-002987 RIESBERG AUDIO AND DETAIL INSTALL RADIO #27 90.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 $0.00
** TOTALS ** 90.00 0.00 90.00
01-002931 RIVER CITY AMMO CO. SUPPLIES 82.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 82.50
** TOTALS ** 82.50 0.00 82.50
01-024900 SAINT ANTHONY HOSPITAL FLU SHOTS 1,080.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,080.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,080.00 0.00 1,080.00
01-025048 SCHULTES CONSTRUCTION, MI REPAIR CONCRETE BY FUEL TANKS 283.13 283.13- 109796 11/16/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 283.13 283.13~ 0.00
01-000140 SHARON ROGERS PROGRAM EXPENSE 35.62 35.62- 109808 11/22/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 35.62 35.62- 0.00
01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC CEMETERY BUILDING REVIEW 2,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,000.00
*%* TOTALS ** 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO LANDILI, FEES 8.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.00
*% TOTALS ** 8.00 0.00 8.00
01-025655 SPECTRUM LABORATORY PRODU CHLOROFORM 343.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 343.15
*%* TOTALS ** 343.15 0.00 343.15
01-025874 STERICYCLE INC SAFETY SUPPLIES 124 .21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 124 .21
** TOTALS ** 124.21 0.00 124 .21
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 1.50 1.50- 109827 11/22/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 12.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.28
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.68 39.68- 109827 11/22/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 3.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.99
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. PRINTER INK 38.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.50
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUIPPLIES 2.52 2.52- 109827 11/22/17 0.00

01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. INTERNMENT INFO FORMS 115.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 115.00






11-22-2017 02:07 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= m======] TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 112.13 0.00 000000 0/00/00 112.13
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 18.39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.39
** TOTALS ** 343.99 43.70~ 300.29
01-000638 TCM BANK 10/24-11/23/17 ACROBAT PRO DC 14.99 14.99- 109777 11/16/17 0.00
01-000638 TCM BANK SUIPPLIES AND LODGING 680.80 680.80- 109778 11/16/17 0.00
01-000638 TCM BANK CONFERENCE EXPENSE/KENNEL 971.49 971.49- 109779 11/16/17 0.00
01-000638 TCM BANK CONFERENCE EXPENSES 758.42 758.42~ 109810 11/22/17 0.00
01-000638 TCM BANK SUPPLIES 868.84 868.84- 109811 11/22/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 3,294 .54 3,294.54- 0.00
01-003162 TODD OLIVER INC. TODD OLIVER SHOW 1,620.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,620.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,620.00 0.00 1,620.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 10/16-10/31/17 SALES TAX 11,501.00 11,501.00- 000000 11/13/17 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA OCTOBER SALES TAX 3,088.00 3,088.00- 000000 11/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 14,589.00 14,589.00~ 0.00
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES CITY HALL SERVER 5,925.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,925.00
*% TOTALS ** 5,925.00 0.00 5,925.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 11/4/2017 37.06 37.06- 109797 11/16/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 11/11/2017 94 .47 94.47- 109798 11/16/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 131.53 131.53- 0.00
01-028290 USA BLUE BOOK OPERATING SUPPLIES 365.06 0.00 000000 0/00/00 365.06
** TOTALS ** 365.06 0.00 365.06
01-029010 VEENSTRA & KIMM INC. WW TREATMENT FACILITY PLAN 8,416.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8,416.48
*%* TOTALS ** 8,416.48 0.00 8,416.48
01-029020 VINCHATTLE ENTERPRISES IN TECHNICAL SERVICES 1,500.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,500.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 113.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 113.20
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 K9 SUPPLIES 4.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.97
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 45.55 45.55- 109828 11/22/17 0.00
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 19.17 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.17
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 15.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.68
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 TURKEY SHOOT. SUPPLIES 63.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 63.88
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SENIOR DAY SUPPLIES 47.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.49
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 18.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.00

*% TOTALS *=* 327.94 45.55- 282.39






11-22-2017 02:07 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABRBLE PAGE: 11

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

=z=====PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017

UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE DEC. HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS 37,467.15 37,467.15- 109823 11/22/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 37,467.15 37,467.15- : 0.00

01-002024 WICKS CONSTRUCTION INC. ENTRANCE DRIVE PROJECT #2 175,257.30 175,257.30- 109780 11/16/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 175,257.30 175,257.30- 0.00

01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. OCTOBER CAR RENTAL 375.00 375.00- 109799 11/16/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 375.00 375.00~ 0.00

01-003163 ZAP LASER TAG LLC KID'S NIGHT OUT PROGRAM 815.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 815.00
**% TOTALS ** 815.00 0.00 815.00

01-034100 ZARC INTERNATIONAL INC. PEPPER SPRAY AND HOLDER 146.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 146.50
** TOTALS ** 146.50 0.00 146.50

* Payroll Expense 144,790.27






Ll-z24-20L07 042
VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

Q7 PM
City of Carroll
PATID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES -

U N P A A B
I R P O

H

T s Y L
TEM E R
SUMMARY
=======]TEM DATES=========
11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017

REPORT TOTALS

PAGE:
BANK:

======POSTING DATES=======
11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017

AP

12

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
PATD ITEMS 470,729.69 470,729.69CR 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 121,943.84 0.00 121,943 .84
VOID ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00
** TOTALS ** 592,673.53 470,729.69CR 121,943.84
UNPAID RECAP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 121,943.84

UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00

UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00

** UNPAID TOTALS ** 121,943.84






11-22-2017 02:07 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES=z========
PAID ITEMS DATES : 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017 11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

001
010
110
178
179
303
304
600
610
612
620
850

GRAND

FUND TOTALS

GENERAL FUND 94,894 .34
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 1,648.84
ROAD USE TAX FUND 57,376.86
CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 424 .15
POLICE K9 FUND 867.37
C.P. - AIRPORT 192,560.94
C.P. STREETS 13,559.00
WATER UTILITY FUND 27,250.98
SEWER UTILITY FUND 12,862.15
SEWER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 8,416.48
STORM WATER UTILITY 555.00
MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 37,467.15
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 144,790.27
TOTAL 592,673.53

11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017

======POSTING DATES=======
11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017
11/10/2017 THRU 11/23/2017

PAGE:
BANK: AP

13







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managerﬂ,&ﬂ)"’U
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation APLJ
DATE: November 22, 2017

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — Certificate of Substantial Completion

Attached to this memorandum is the Certificate of Substantial Completion and
the current punch list. The certificate establishes November 17, 2017 as the date
of Substantial Completion.

During the design and construction phases of the project, Shive-Hattery, Union
Pacific and the City of Carroll worked on the City obtaining a permanent
easement from the Union Pacific for the construction of the trail. However the
easement has not been approved at the time of the substantial completion.

It has been agreed on by Shive-Hattery and Howrey Construction to request the
City Council to pull the permanent easement section from the contract and City
personnel will complete the trail portion and Union Pacific will still construct in the
needed work at the crossings next spring. At the time of this memorandum cost
savings to the City has not been determined.

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council to consider and approve
of the Certificate of Completion for the Carroll Trails Project — 2017.






SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING

November 21, 2017

Jack Wardell

City of Carroll, 1A

Director of Parks & Recreation
112 E 5th Street

Carroll, IA 51401

Re: Substantial Completion
2017 Trail Improvements

Dear Jack,
The Work for this project has been inspected by authorized representatives of the Owner, Contractor,
and Engineer, and found to be substantially complete. The Date of Substantial Completion of the Work

or portion thereof is hereby established as November 17, 2017, subject to the provisions of the Contract
pertaining to Substantial Completion.

A punch list of items to be completed or corrected is attached. This list may not be all-inclusive, and the
failure to include any items on the list does not alter the responsibility of the Contractor to complete all
Work in accordance with the contract.

Sincerely,

SHIVE-HATTERY, INC.

QPR et

Jenifer J. Bates, P.E.
Project Manager

Enclosure

Cc: Brian Madsen, Howrey Construction

Project #4145511

Shive-Hattery | 4125 Westown Parkway | Suite 100 | West Des Maines, 1A 50266 | 5152238104 | fax 515223.0622 | shive-hattery.com = EKJ:J





SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING

November 21, 2017

Brian Madsen

Howrey Construction
316 Austin St

Rockwell City, IA 50579

RE: Punch List Letter
2017 Carroll Trail Improvements Project

Dear Brian

The following items were reviewed at the Project Walkthrough on November 17th. Please complete the
items listed and notify Shive-Hattery of their completion.

o Reshape the slope near Sta. 201+00 (the 12° CMP in front of the school). Pull away soil from in
front of pipe entrance and make slope mowable.

o Reshape slope near Sta. 104+50. Provide 2’ of shoulder off of trail at 6:1 or flatter and then a
gentler tie in to the existing.

Project #4145511

Shive-Hattery | 316 Second Street SE | Suite 500 | PO Box 1803 | Cedar Rapids, IA 52406-1803 | 3193640227 | fax 3193644251 | shive-hattery.com === F






Page 2 of 3

Saw and seal the random crack in the panel near Sta. 105+16.

o Portion of trail on RR right of way will be removed from the project. Finish backfilling and
grading north of the RR tracks. Provide winter stabilization and seed in the spring.

e

o Tree trimming and mulch on the east side of the trail in the park north of the RR tracks will be
done by the City.

o Lower curb stops along Carroll Street to grade.

o Reset property corners as needed throughout the project.

o In spring, reseed areas that did not establish grass.

Project # 4145511 | Date — November 21, 2017 SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING






Page 3 of 3

o Entire trail surface needs to be cleaned prior to official trail acceptance. Also clean mulch
overspray from decorative light poles in front of the church on E 18t St and ffrom the modular
bloc ainin wall and wood fence at Edgewood Drive intersection.

o Excess dirt pile at school that was intended to be left for the church shall be moved to the
location agreed upon on the church property.

|~

o Miscellaneous trash/debris (lathe, etc.) within project limits needs to be removed and disposed
of properly.

The omission of items from this list does not alter the contractor’s responsibility to complete work in
accordance with the contract documents. If there are additions, deletions, or changes, please contact
our office by December 4, 2017.

Sincerely,
SHIVE-HATTERY, INC.

QPR Bedey

Jenifer J. Bates, PE
Project Manager

Project # 4145511 | Date — November 21, 2017 SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING






CITY OF CARROLL

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

PROJECT: 2017 Trails Improvement

OWNER: City of Carroll, Iowa OWNER'S Contract No.: 1719
CONTRACTOR:  Howtrey Construction

ENGINEER: Shive-Hattery, Inc.

DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION: 11/17/2017

This Certificate of Substantial Completion applies to all Work under the Contract Documents.
To: City of Carroll, Iowa
And To: Howery Construction

The Wotk to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authotized representatives of OWNER, CONTRACTOR,
and ENGINEER, and that Work is hereby declared to be substantially complete in accotdance with the Contract
Documents.

A site punch list of items to be completed or corrected is attached hereto. This list may not be all-inclusive, and the

failure to include an item in it does not alter the responsibility of CONTRACTOR to complete all the Work in

accordance with the Contract Documents. The items in the site punch list shall be completed or cotrected by
CONTRACTOR by _ 04/15/2017

The responsibilities between OWNER and CONTRACTOR for security, operation, safety, maintenance, heat, utilities,
insurance and warranties and guarantees shall be as follows: See Specifications.

The following documents are attached and made part of this Certificate:

Punch List Letter

This certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents not is
it a release of CONTRACTOR's obligation to complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

JURISDICTIONAL ENGINEER issues this Certificate of Substantial Completion on: 11/17/2017

CITY of Catrroll, Iowa

By:
’ Jack E Wazdell, Director of Parks and Recreation
CONTRACTOR accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on: 11/17/2017
)
Howery Construction
By:
Brian Madsen, Howrey Construction
OWNER accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on: 11/27/2017

City of Carroll, Iowa
By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
\

FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager [ﬁ e,m"’ ""“U\-j

DATE: - November 22,2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

I

Y ® N

Library Board (meets 3™ or 4™ Monday of month) — November 20, 2017

Board of Adjustment (meets 1% Monday of month) —

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2™ Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2" Monday of month) — November 13, 2017

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3" Monday of January, March,

May, July, September and November) — November 20, 2017

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) — November 14, 2017
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






Library Board Minutes

November 20, 2017

The Carroll Board of Trustees met in the Mayor’s Conference Room of City Hall. Trustees present were:
Janet Auge, Jacob Fiscus, Tom Louis, Summer Parrott, Paul Reicks, Sondra Rierson, Carol Shields, Ralph
von Qualen, and Director Rachel Van Erdewyk. Trustee absent was Kyle Ulveling.

Fiscus called the meeting to order at 5:15. It was moved by Rierson and seconded by von Qualen to
approve the agenda. All voted aye. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Parrott to approve the
minutes of the October meeting. All voted aye. It was moved by Rierson and seconded by Auge to
approve the bills. All voted aye.

Director’s Report: Children’s library programming and outreach continues to be strong. Additional
programming included the Storywalk, where children read a story as they walk. This was scheduled to
be held at Swan Lake, but poor weather forced the program to be held at the library. Children’s
librarian, Diane Tracy and Dr. Whoot greeted 51 participants. Mike Anderson presented Spooky Stories
1o a group of 49. A teen advisory has been set up with teen librarian, Kelsey Hall. Upcoming events
include a book signing with authors Glen Braddy and Dick Tighe on November 28" and IPTV Kids Pajama
Party on December 1%, Manthly door count was 6,200. Total program attendance was 1,053. Total
resources utilized was 19, 938.

Old Business: Library/City Hall project update.

New Business: Discussion on holiday hours for Thanksgiving, Christmas, and New Year’s. it was moved
by Auge and seconded by Shields to approve the holiday hours of Thanksgiving (close at 6 p.m. on
Wednesday, November 22™ and closed Thursday, November 23™ and Friday, November 24™), Christmas
(close at 12:00 p.m. on Saturday, December 23™, and closed on Monday, December 25"}, and New
Year’s (closed Monday, January 1%). All voted aye. Trustees reviewed the “Confidentiality of Records
Policy.” After discussion it was moved by Rierson and seconded by Auge to accept the policy as written
with no revisions. All voted aye. Trustees reviewed the “Internet and Computer Use Policy.” After
discussion it was moved by Parrott and seconded by Shields to remove the third paragraph and accept
the rest of the policy as written. All voted aye.

It was moved by Auge and seconded by Rierson to adjourn. All voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 6:00.
Next regular meeting will be December 18, 2017.

Jacob Fiscus—President Judy Behm—Recording Secretary






CARROLL ATRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
was held on Monday, November 13, 2017, at the Arthur Neu
Airport. Commission members 1in attendance were Norman
Hutcheson, Greg Siemann, Gene Vincent and Dick Fulton.
Comm. Kevin Wittrock was absent. Also attending were
Mr. Pete Crawford, engineer, Don Mensen, airport manager
and Carol Schoeppner, recording secretary. Chairman
Hutcheson conducted the 5:30 P.M. meeting. -

MINUTES
The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed by the
Commission. A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded by

Comm. Siemann was made to approve the minutes. Motion
carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent and

Fulton.

ENTRANCE DRIVE PROJECT
Mr. Crawford reported Wicks Construction has the drive

paving completed and did a good job. Mr. Crawford had
a change order because of added working days and sidewalk
removal and color. The color concrete around the sidewalks
has several cracks. It is very difficult to match the
color to replace the concrete so Wicks Construction offered
a $4,000.00 discount on the <concrete bill,. After
discussion, Mr. Crawford said the $4,000.00 was a fair
discount. Comm. Vincent said there is a product to seal
cement that does not make it slick that he has used with
good results. Wicks Construction requested payment #2
in the amount of $175,257.30. A motion by Comm. Fulton
and seconded by Comm. Vincent was made to approve the
payment to Wicks Construction. Motion carried by
Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent and Fulton.

ENTRANCE LIGHTING PROJECT
Mr. Crawford had the electrical contract for the entrance

drive from Venteicher FElectric, Inc. along with the
insurance and bonding papers. A motion by Comm. Vincent
and seconded by Comm. Siemann was made to approve the
contract in the amount of $25,362.00. Motion carried

by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent and Fulton.






‘November 13, 2017 Page 2

Venteicher had all the underground completed and waiting
for the poles. There is electric stubbed to +the area
where the new Carroll Airport sign will be erected.

FIVE YEAR CIP PROGRAM

The five year CIP program is due November 20th. Mr.
Crawford had the application and after much discussion
some changes were made. There will be no project for

the 18/19 Federal entitlement program. Some of the 18/19

money will be applied to the drive entrance project.
A motion by Comm. Siemann and seconded by Comm. Vincent
was made' to approve the CIP program and have Mr. Crawford

to the FAA. Motion carried by Commissioners
Vincent and Fulton.

submit this
Hutcheson, Siemann,

TOPICS DISCUSSED:

Don said by 2020 there will be
system in effect to detect leaks in
tanks. He said this could be costly.

a new leak calibrating
older wunderground

Don reported leaks in the old bathroom upstairs. There
was water leaking downstairs and the floor and drywall
could be affected. Don along with Comm. Fulton will check
with contractors.

BILLS
The following bills were presented to the Carroll Airport

Commission for approval:

Carroll Aviation contract $ 6,450.00
McClure Engineering drive light engineer 1,350.00
Community 0il equipment fuel 86.00
VanWall Equipment generator filters 82.44
Rueter's equipment filters 339.95
Wittrock Motor Oct car rental 375.00
NAPA Auto Parts filter 38.19
Carroll Glass replace windbreaks 360.00
ECHO Group bulbs .25.20
Mike Schultes Const concrete/fuel tanks 283.13
Raccoon Valley Elec  Oct electric service 1,026.28
Carroll Refuse Oct garbage 57.00
FEcowater cooler rent/water 110.87
Bomgaars misc'l supplies 58.94
Petroleum MKT Ins underground tank ins 2,081.00
McClure Engineering entrance drive pgt 15,953.64
Wicks Construction entrance drive pgt 175,257.30





November 13, 2017 . Page 3

Carol Schoeppner secretary contract 350.00

A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded by Comm. Siemann
was made to approve the bills as presented to the Carroll
Airport Commission, Motion carried by Commissioners
Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent and Fulton.

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Fulton
and seconded by Comm. Siemann was made to adjourn at 7:14

P.M..

The nextlregular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
will be December 11, 2017, at the Arthur Neu Airport.

Chairman/Vice Chairman

ATTEST:






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

Monday, December 11, 2017
5:30 P.M.

Arthur Neu Airport

Agenda

Approve minutes from previous meeting
Entrance Drive Project

Entranée Lighting Project

Bathroom Repair

Re—estimate 2017/2018 Budget
2018/2019 Budget

New Business

Approve monthly bills





PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
November 20, 2017 @ 5:15 P.M.
Farner Government Building — Council Chambers

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Board met on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Farner
Government Building — Council Chambers. Members Present: Jeff Aden, Summer Boes, Cara
Greteman, Brook Mikkelsen, Ryan Milligan, and Clay Netusil. Absent: Matt Hodges, Lois Neu
and Jen Munson. Staff Present: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation, McKenzie
Kiger, Recreation Superintendent, and Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager.

* * * * * * *

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 P.M.

* * * * * * *

It was moved by Aden and seconded by Milligan to approve the November 20, 2017 agenda as
presented. All present voted Aye.

It was moved by Aden and seconded by Greteman to approve the September 18, 2017 minutes.
All present voted Aye.

Residents of Northeast Park area were present and voiced their concerns of the park being
open from 6 am to 12 am (midnight). They would like to see reduced hours for the public to have
use of the park. It was moved by Aden and seconded by Netusil to table the discussion so they
have time to make a recommendation to the City Council about park hours. All present voted

Aye.

Adam Scott, Sales and Support Manger from Grave Discover Software presented their
cemetery software program and the option of a Kiosk to be located by the new cemetery
garage. It was moved by Aden and seconded by Mikkelsen to recommend to the City Council
that they waive the purchasing policy and buy direct at a local dealer and not take sealed bids
for the purchase of the software and hold off on the purchase of the Kiosk. All present voted

Aye.

* * * * * * *

It was moved by Greteman and seconded by Boes to adjourn at 6:59 PM. All present voted Aye.






CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING--UNOFFICIAL MINUTES

November 14, 2017

10.

1.
12.

13.

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Chairman Marty Danzer, in the office of the Carroll County Recycling Center. Others in attendance were Dr.
Eric Jensen, City of Carroll; Mike Schwabe, City of Breda; and Harvey Dales, City of Manning. Also attending were Bob Muhlbauer, Commission CPA; Mary

Wittry, Director and Dan Halbur, Office Manager.
Agenda: Dales made the motion to approve the agenda and Schwabe seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.
Schwabe made the motion and Dales seconded to approVe the minutes of the Executive Board meeting on October 10, 2017. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Dales reviewed the Bills Payable--see attached. Wittry went over the following: All Pro Door--$8520.00—new overhead door; Bauer Built--$1676.68—2 sets of
new tires; Foth --$9963.42—general consulting, groundwater sampling, single stream feasibility study; lowa Communities Assurance Pool--$13821.63—liability
insurance; Metro Waste Authority--$4527.48—quarterly payment for household hazardous waste recycling; Recovery Systems--$2630.53—new electronics
and power supply on big baler. Dales made the motion and Schwabe seconded to approve the bills as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Halbur presented the financial report --see attached. Dales made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the financial report as presented. Motion
carried, all voting aye.

Muhlbauer discussed the final June 30, 2017 audit report. Schwabe made the motion and Dales seconded to approve the June 30, 2017 audit as presented.
Motion carried, all voting aye.

Discussion/decision on farm rent; Wittry informed the board that termination notices have been sent to Jesse Baumhover and Jake Kuker prior to the
September 1 deadline. Schwabe made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to offer all farmland for rent to Jesse Baumhover for $250.00 per acre. Motion

carried, all voting aye.
Environmental Management System (EMS): Wittry provided an overview of the EMS program and 2017 and 2018 projects.

Single Stream Study: Wittry discussed preliminary results of the study. Presentation of the results will be November 29, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. at the Carrollton
Centre.

Landfill update: Wittry informed the board that the new compactor is scheduled to arrive in January, inmates will be here Wednesday, and management from
North Central Correction Facility will also be here to observe the inmates duties.

Recycling update: Wittry informed the board that cardboard decreased again from the previous month.

Other: Next meeting date: December 12, 2017 at 8:00 am.

Schwabe made the motion and Dales seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:58 a.m. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Dan Halbur







COUNCIL MEETING
NOVEMBER 13, 2017

(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Council meeting began at 5:15 p.m. with a tour of the Water Treatment Plant located
at 700 S Grant Road. The Carroll City Council reconvened in regular session at 5:51 p.m. at the
Council Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern
Dirkx, Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric
Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R i e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
* ok ok k kK
It was moved Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the minutes of the October 23, 2017,
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $1,696,873.65. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the following licenses and permits:
e New Class “B” Beer Permit with Class “C” Native Wine Permit with Sunday Sales—
Full Swing
e New Class “B” Native Wine Permit with Sunday Sales — Carroll Design & Salvage
e Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Class “B” Native Wine Permit with Sunday
Sales — Kimmes Carroll Country Store 1
e Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales — Kimmes Carroll Country
Store 2
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

*khk Kk Kk k%

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.

* Kk k* Kk kK%

Mary Wittry, Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission Director, presented
the lowa Society of Solid Waste Operation — lowa Chapter of SWANA 2017 Outstanding

Facility/Program Award for the Leachate Force Main and Sewer Installation Project completed





by the Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission and the City of Carroll. No
Council action taken.
* ok k k kK K
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kaots, to approve Resolution No. 1773, Accepting
the Proposal of Barker Lemar Engineering Consultants for a Limited Phase Il Environmental
Site Assessment at 627 N. Adams Street for a lump sum of $6,083.00. On roll call, all present
voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok k k kK K
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1774,
Obligating Funds from the Central Business District Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund for
appropriation to the payment of the tax increment finance grant to Biokinemetrics Holdings,
LLC and DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc. for FY 2019. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 1775, Authorizing
a Loan to the Corridor of Commerce Capital Project Fund from the Water Utility Fund and
pledging tax increment revenues from the Downtown Urban Renewal Area for the repayment of
the loan. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok kk
It was moved by Kaots, seconded by Dirkx, to approve Resolution No. 1776, Re-enacting
the Police Service Dog Team Policy for the Carroll Police Department. On roll call, all present
voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1777,
Accepting and Approving the Proposal with FEH Design for the Carroll Recreation Center ADA
West Side Entrance Project in the amount of $5,680.00. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok kK
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Siemann, to approve the payment of the invoice
from Carroll County for the Grant Road Resurfacing Project in the amount of $49,612.12 from
the Road Use Tax Fund. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

*khk Kk Kk k%





It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve Change Order No. 1 to the Third
Street HMA Resurfacing project in the amount of $10,998.56. The effect of the proposed Change

Order No. 1 on the contract price is as follows:

Original Contract Price $777,872.17
Proposed Change Order No. 1 10,998.56
Contract price with Change Order $788,870.73

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
E R I I S
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to accept and authorize the publication of
the State Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
R S i b
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the FY 2017 Annual Urban
Renewal Report. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
R S i b
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to go into Executive Closed Session per lowa
Code 20.17(3) — Union Negotiations at 6:36 p.m. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
None. Motion carried.
R S i b
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to go back into open session at 7:40 p.m. On
roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
E R I
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 7:40 p.m. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

-
AN
\

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \Yv(‘:

VT AR

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk /‘\ uD
DATE: November 21, 2017

SUBJECT: F.Y.2018-2019 Budget Schedule

City staff is beginning the budget process. We are dealing with the challenge of preparing a budget that will
allow for the continued delivery of quality City services and development and growth of the City of Carroll.
With the threat of continued state cutbacks this will be a challenge. City staff is reviewing and prioritizing
budget requests in an effort to present you a budget that will maintain the City’s current healthy financial
condition while meeting the needs of the residents.

The following is a proposed schedule for FY 2018-2019 budget review and adoption:

January 22 Deliver proposed budget books to Mayor and Council
January 25 Budget Work Session #1 —5:15PM
(food provided)
February 1 Budget Work Session #2 — 5:15PM
February 5 Budget Work Session #3 — 5:15PM
February 8 Budget Work Session #4, if needed — 5:15 PM
February 13 Regular Council Meeting — Set Public Hearing for FY 2019 Budget
March 12 Regular Council Meeting — Public Hearing/Adopt FY 2019 Budget
March 15 Last day to certify budget to County Auditor

Please let me know as soon as possible if you have conflicts with any of these dates.

RECOMMENDATION: Council approval of the F.Y. 2018-2019 Budget Schedule.






FY 2018-2019
BUDGET CALENDAR

‘December 2017 January 2018
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Council Mteg 5:15
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
Council Mtg 5:15
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21|Council Mtg 22 23 24 25 26 27
5:15/Delivery
budget books to
Gt
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28| 125 30 31
Council Mtg 'Work Session #1 -
31 5:15 515
__ February 2018 Mazch 2018
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday | Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
' 1 2 3 1 2 3
'Work Session #2 -
: 515,
4 5 6 7 8| 9 10 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Work
Work Session #3 - Session #4 - 5:15
5:15 i (asnceded)
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
Council Mgt Council Mtg
5:15/Set Public 5:15--Public Last day to Certify
Chamber Banquet | Hearing [rg/ Adopt to Co. Auditor
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Council Mte 5:15 Council Mte 5:15







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager wa
DATE: November 23, 2017

SUBJECT:  Library/City Hall Project

e Discuss proposals for Temporary Lease Space for the Carroll
City Hall and Carroll Public Library

e Consider a Resolution to Approve a Proposal for Phase II
Services (Basic Services) for both the Carroll City Hall and .
Carroll Public Library with OPN Architects

e Review and discuss current preliminary cost model for the City
Hall/Library project

e Receive an update from the Carroll Public Library Foundation

Back in September, staff held discussions with OPN Architects on the next phase of design
work for the Library/City Hall project. Part of those discussions with OPN focused on the
phasing of the Library portion of the project. While it is possible to operate the Library at the
Farner Government Building during renovations, multiple phases with multiple moves would
be needed creating some uncertainty with the project. On September 11%, the City Council
approved sending out RFPs for possible temporary lease space for the Carroll City Hall and
Carroll Public Library while construction is underway. ‘

Temporary Leases

The City received a total of 8 responses to the RFP with two of the responses including two
options making a total of 10 options, 4 for the Library and 6 for City Hall. The Library/City
Hall Steering Committee met on October 9™ and narrowed the options down to 2 Library
options and 3 City Hall options. On October 12%, the Committee visited each of the
remaining 5 options. At the October 12! meeting, the Committee requested additional
information from owners of the two Library options. On October 25%, the Committee met to
review the additional information and unanimously recommended to the City Council that the
Council proceed with leases from R&R Rental for property at 515 N Carroll St (part of the
former DOT licensing station) for the City Hall and Badding Construction for property at 425
Highway 30 W (part of the former Wal-Mart site, east side of the building adjacent to
Serendipity Studio) for the Carroll Public Library. The following outlines the size and rent
costs of the two sites recommended by the Committee:






City Hall Lease Total Sq Ft | 12-month | Cost/SqFt | If needed, additional
lease cost monthly lease cost
515 N Carroll St 3,722sqft | $36,260.00 | $9.74 $2,559.67

Owner: R&R Rental

City would be responsible for electrical, gas, water, sewer, and trash. Included in the rent is
property taxes, building insurance, and common area maintenance which includes snow removal,
lawn care, maintenance of parking lot, sidewalk, exterior building facade, roof, and mechanical
equipment.

Library Lease Total Sq Ft | 18-month | Cost/Sq Ft | If needed, additional
lease cost monthly lease cost

425 Highway 30 W 8,401sqft | $85,050.00 | $6.75 $4,725.00

Badding Construction

City would be responsible for electrical, gas, and trash. Included in the rent is property taxes,
building insurance, watet/sewer usage and common area maintenance which includes snow removal,
lawn care, maintenance of parking lot, sidewalk, exterior building fagade, roof, and mechanical
equipment.

Staff is working to finalize leases for these two spaces and intends to submit them for
consideration by the City Council as early as the December 11, 2017 meeting.

OPN Architects Fee Proposal

With the ability to rent temporary space during building construction, OPN Architects has
submitted a fee proposal based on a single-phase Library construction and with both the
Library and City Hall starting construction at the same time in August/September 2018. The
following is from OPN Architects fee proposal:

Library City Hall Total
Design Phase $289,746 $128,650 $418,396
Programing Review | $9,800 $3,200 $13,000
Construction Phase $108,288 $53,482 $161,770
Reimbursable $5,500-$6,500 $4,000-$5,000 $9,500-$11,500
Total $413,334 - $414,334 | $189,332 - $190,332 | $602,666 - $604,666

If the Council finds these fees acceptable and approves of moving to a single-phase for
Library construction with both the Library and City Hall starting construction at the same time
in August/September 2018, then they are asked to approve the fee proposals. Once the fee
proposal is approved, a final professional services agreement between the City of Carroll and
OPN Architects will be submitted for possible approval by the City Council as early as the
December 11, 2017 meeting.






Current preliminary cost model from OPN Architects

OPN Architects has updated the preliminary cost model for the project to reflect the
previously identified cost savings, moving to a single-phase for Library construction, and with
both the Library and City Hall starting construction at the same time in August/September
2018. The overall cost model shows the total construction cost at $5,192,526; which still
includes the higher 15% Design/Bid/Construction Contingency. The overall project cost with
professional fees, furnishings, and miscellaneous costs is currently at $6,810,137. This figure
includes the higher cost range for furnishings and a lower percentage (4% vs 5%) on the
savings by moving the Library project up. Work by city staff is still need to secure a quote to
move City Hall. Based on the information that is currently available, before moving to formal
design and actual construction bidding, the $6,810,137 represents the high end of the expected

costs.

Update from the Carroll Public Library Foundation
Included with this memo is an update from the Carroll Public Library Foundation. Council

should review and discuss the attached letter.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council is asked to consider the following actions
for the Library/City Hall project:

1. Discuss proposals for Temporary Lease Space for the Carroll City Hall and Carroll
Public Library.

2. Consider a Resolution to Approve a Proposal for Phase IT Services (Basic Services)

for both the Carroll City Hall and Carroll Public Library with OPN Axchitects.

Review and discuss current preliminary cost model for the City Hall/Library project.

4. Receive an update from the Carroll Public Library Foundation.

w






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PROPOSAL FOR PHASE II SERVICES (BASIC SERVICES)
FOR CITY OF CARROLL LIBRARY

WHEREAS, the Proposal for Phase IT Services (Basic Services) for City of Carroll Library is
attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Proposal is in the best interest
of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Proposal for Phase II Services (Basic
Services) for City of Carroll Library, attached as Exhibit “A”, be authorized and approved, and that
the Mayor is authorized to execute the fee proposal on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 27" day of
November, 2017. .

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






November 21, 2017

Mr. Mike Pogge-Weaver
City Manager

City of Carroll

112 E. 5" Street

Carroll, IA 51401-2799

RE: Proposal for Phase Il Services (Basic Services) for City of Carroll
Library

Mike:

OPN could not be more excited to be a part of this project. Please find below the scope of
services for the Library Project located at 112 E. 5" St. Carroll, 1A 51401.

We have separated out the Library and the City Hall into two individual fee proposals. We
have also divided up the fee for Design Phase services from Bidding and Construction
Administration services. The follow is specific to the Library building only. A lum sum
professional fee for the two design phases as indicated below.

Programming Review — Additional services if desired

This phase of the work is intended to review, analyze and confirm prior space needs work
that was performed for the library. This is outside of the standard design services. The
library program to date is based on the OPN review of the original Himmel and Wilson
document from 2014. Modifications and assumptions have already been made based on
meetings between OPN and library staff from the summer of 2016. We would like to offer
another look at confirming space needs with the new Library Director and staff and verify
the space allocations identified in the Concept study. OPN would provide an additional
meeting with the Library to review the existing program and provide meeting minute
documentation of the updates. This effort would be required to update the required
amount of shelving needs for each library department.

o The current City Hall/Library building at 112 E. 5™ Street.

Standard Professional Services (Design) — Schematic Design, Design Development
and Construction Documents

OPN and our consultants would prepare design documents read to be bid in a typical
Design — Bid — Build Public Project delivery method. This cost includes Cost Estimation

services in the fee listed below.

Standard Professional Services (Construction) — Bidding, Negotiation and

Construction Administration

ARCHITECTS

Daniel J. Thies, AlA
Steven K. Knierim, AlA
Bradd A. Brown, AlA
Terry L. Gebard, AlA

David [. Sorg, AlA

Cedar Raplds

200 Fifth Ave. SE, Sie. 201
Cedar Rapids, 1A 52401
Phone (319) 363 6018
Fax (319) 363 7349

Des Moines

100 Court Ave., Ste. 100
Des Moines, 1A 50309
Phone (515) 309 0722
Fax (515) 309 0725

www.opnarchitects.com






OlIdIN

ARCHITECTS

OPN and our consultants would complete standard professional services to see the
project Bid and to provide typical Construction Admistration services.

Assumptions: Daniel J. Thies, AlA

e To evaluate the existing building conditions no destructive demolition will be  Steven K.Knierim, AlA
necessary, nor will any special equipment. All areas necessary to the evaluation
are assumed to be visible or accessible.

o Hazardous material testing and reports and required abatement are to be
provided by the owner outside of the scope of these services.

e Both the City Hall and Library project are to be designed and constructed
concurrently to utilize fewer trips on the project. Fees would need to be re-
negotiated if the projects are sequenced in a method that does not allow for them
to be designed or constructed at different times.

e No design services would be provided to assist in moving the existing library
space into temporary space during the construction phase as part of this scope of
services.

s Construction Administration services fees based on a 52 week construction
schedule accounting for bi-weekly construction meetings

e Services not included as part of standard services; LEED, energy modeling,
record documentation.

e Owner initiated changes in project scope would require a re-evaluation in fee.

Bradd A. Brown, AlA
Terry L. Gebard, AlA

Pavid |. Sorg, AlA

Proposal Summary

Schedule: Design Phase to commense mid-December and complete in the summer of
2018. Construction start date around August 23 2018 with a duration estimate of 52
weeks.

Compensation: Professional fees to complete (Design) Phase services as outlined in this
proposal will be a lump sum fee as follows:

(Design Phase) Schematic Design, Design Development and Consturction Documents

Professional Fee $289,746
Optional Programming Review (see description above) $ 9,800

(Construction Phase) Bidding and Negotiations, Construction Administration

Professional Fee $108,288
Cedar Raplds
i 200 Fifth Ave. SE, Ste. 201
Total Professional Fee $398.034 Codar Rapids, 1A 52401

Phone (319) 363 6018
Fax  (319) 363 7349

Des Moines

100 Court Ave., Ste, 100
Des Moines, 1A 50309
Phone (615) 309 0722
Fax (515) 309 0725

www.opnarchitects.com






Reimbursable expenses are not included in Professional Fees and will be invoiced at 1.1
times actual cost. Reimbursable expenses include authorized travel, courier services,
express mail, in house printing, mileage and meal reimbursement. Estimated
Reimbursables range of $5500-$6500.

Reimbursable expense not included would be plan review fees, permits and fees,
reproduction of project documents, printing for project bid documents, photography [if
required], out-of-house digital processing.

OPN will invoice monthly based on a percentage of work completed-to-date. Payment is
due the Architect within (30) days from the date the invoice.

Professional Services Agreement between the City of Carroll and OPN Architects is
anticipated to be an AIA B101 [Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and
Architect]. Shuck-Britson, Alvine Engineering, Confluence and Stecker-Harmsen will be
sub-consultants to OPN Architects.

Again, | would like to thank you and the City of Carroll for the opportunity to present our
fee proposal. These projects will undoubtedly be of great benefit to the community and
we are excited for the opportunity to be a part of them.

If you find you have any questions or desire additional information, please do not hesitate
to call. Should you find our proposal acceptable, please sign and return this letter and we
will prepare a draft contract for your review and signature.

We thank you for considering OPN Architects and I look forward to your response.

Danielle Hermann, AlA Accepted:
OPN ARCHITECTS
Associate Principal Title:

ARCHITECTS

Daniel ]. Thies, AlA
Steven K. Kniarim, AlA
Bradd A. Brown, AlA
Terry L. Gebard, AlA

David §. Sorg, AlA

Gedar Rapids

200 Fifth Ave, SE, Ste. 201
Cedar Rapids, 1A 52401
Phone (319) 363 6018
Fax (319) 363 7349

Des Moines

100 Court Ave,, Ste. 100
Des Moines, IA 50309
Phone (615) 309 0722
Fax (515) 309 0725

www.opharchitects.com






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PROPOSAL FOR PHASE II SERVICES (BASIC SERVICES)
FOR CITY OF CARROLL CITY HALL

WHEREAS, the Proposal for Phase II Services (Basic Services) for City of Carroll City Hall
is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Proposal is in the best interest
of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Proposal for Phase II Services (Basic
Services) for City of Carroll City Hall, attached as Exhibit “A”, be authorized and approved, and that
the Mayor is authorized to execute the fee proposal on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 27" day of
November, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






November 21, 2017

Mr. Mike Pogge-Weaver
City Manager

City of Carroll

112 E. 5" Street

Carroll, IA 51401-2799

RE: Proposal for Phase Il Services (Basic Services) for City of Carroll
City Hall

Mike:

OPN could not be more excited to be a part of this project. Please find below the scope of
services for the Library Project located at 627 N. Adams St. Carroll, IA 51401.

We have separated out the Library and the City Hall into two individual fee proposals. We
have also divided up the fee for Design Phase services from Bidding and Construction
Administration services. The follow is specific to the City Hall building only. A lum sum
professional fee for the two design phases are indicated below.

Programming Review — Additional services if desired

This phase of the work is intended to review, analyze and confirm prior space needs work
that was performed for the City Hall during the Concept Development. This is outside of
the standard design services. The City Hall program was initially established during
conceptual phase to get a estimation of space needs. Assumptions have already been
made based on meetings between OPN and city staff from the summer of 2016 to allow a
rough space needs to be established. We would like to offer another look at confirming
space needs with the City and its staff and confirm the space allocations identified in the
Concept study. Alternatively the city could also internally confirm the space need
requirements and provide that information to OPN versus an additional programming
phase. If the city choses to include these service in our scope, OPN would provide an
additional meeting with the staff to review the existing program and provide meeting
minute documentation of the updates. A full programming document would not be included
in this scope of work.

e The current Commercial Savings Bank site at 627 N. Adams Street.

Standard Professional Services (Design) — Schematic Design, Design Development
and Construction Documents

OPN and our consultants would prepare design documents read to be bid in a typical
Design — Bid — Build Public Project delivery method. This cost includes Cost Estimation

setrvices in the fee listed below.

OlIdIN

ARCHITECTS

Daniel }. Thies, AlA
Steven K.Knierim, AlA
Bradd A. Brown, AlA
Terry L. Gebard, AlA

David |. Sorg,  AlA

Gedar Rapids

200 Fifth Ave. SE, Ste. 201
Cedar Rapids, 1A 52401
Phone (319) 363 6018
Fax (319) 363 7349

Des Moines

100 Court Ave., Ste. 100
Des Moines, 1A 50309
Phone (515) 309 0722
Fax (515) 303 0725

www,opnarchitects.com






Standard Professional Services (Construction) - Bidding, Negotiation and

Construction Administration

OPN and our consultants would complete standard professional services to see the
project Bid and to provide typical Construction Admistration services.

Assumptions:

e To evaluate the existing building conditions no destructive demolition will be
necessary, nor will any special equipment. All areas necessary to the evaluation
are assumed to be visible or accessible.

e Hazardous material testing and reports and required abatement are to be
provided by the owner outside of the scope of these services.

e Both the City Hall and Library project are to be designed and constructed
concurrently to utilize fewer trips on the project. Fees would need to be re-
negotiated if the projects are sequenced in a method that does not allow for them
to be designed or constructed at different times.

e No design services would be provided to assist in moving the existing city hall
space into temporary space during the construction phase as part of this scope of
services.

e Construction Administration services fees based on a 30 week construction
schedule accounting for bi-weekly construction meetings

e Services not included as part of standard services; LEED, energy modeling,
record documentation.

e Owner initiated changes in project scope would require a re-evaluation in fee.

Proposal Summary

Schedule: Design Phase to commense mid-December and complete in the summer of
2018. Construction start date around August 23 2018 with a duration estimate of 30
weeks.

Compensation: Professional fees to complete (Design) Phase services as outlined in this
proposal will be a lump sum fee as follows:

(Design Phase) Schematic Design, Design Development and Consturction Documents

Professional Fee $128,650

Optional Programming Review (see description above) $ 3,200

(Construction Phase) Bidding and Negotiations, Construction Administration

Professional Fee $ 53,482

Total Professional Fee $182,132

Reimbursable expenses are not included in Professional Fees and will be invoiced at 1.1
times actual cost. Reimbursable expenses include authorized travel, courier services,

OlIdIN

ARCHITECTS

Daniel ). Thies, AlA
Steven K. Kniarim, AlA
Bradd A. Brown, AlA
Terry L. Gebard, AlA

David J. Sorg, AlA

Cedar Rapids

200 Fifth Ave. SE, Ste. 201
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401
Phone (319) 363 6018
Fax (319) 363 7348

Des Moines

100 Court Ave., Ste. 100
Des Moines, 1A 50309
Phone (515) 309 0722
Fax (515) 309 0725

www,opnarchitects.com






express mail, in house printing, mileage and meal reimbursement. Estimated
Reimbursable expense range between $4000-$5000

Reimbursable expense not included would be plan review fees, permits and fees,
reproduction of project documents, printing for project bid documents, photography [if

required], out-of-house digital processing.

OPN will invoice monthly based on a percentage of work completed-to-date. Payment is
due the Architect within (30) days from the date the invoice.

Professional Services Agreement between the City of Carroll and OPN Architects is
anticipated to be an AIA B101 [Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and
Architect]. Shuck-Britson, Alvine Engineering, Confluence and Stecker-Harmsen will be
sub-consultants to OPN Architects.

Again, | would like to thank you and the City of Carroll for the opportunity to present our
fee proposal. These projects will undoubtedly be of great benefit to the community and
we are excited for the opportunity to be a part of them.

If you find you have any questions or desire additional information, please do not hesitate
to call. Should you find our proposal acceptable, please sign and return this letter and we
will prepare a draft contract for your review and signature.

We thank you for considering OPN Architects and | look forward to your response.

Danielle Hermann, AlA Accepted:
OPN ARCHITECTS
Assaciate Principal Title:

ARCHITECTS

Daniel J. Thies, AlA
Steven K.Knierim, AlA
Bradd A. Brown, AlA
Terry L. Gebard, AlA

David |. Sorg, AlA

Cedar Rapids

200 Fifth Ave. SE, Ste. 201
Cedar Rapids, A 52401
Phone (319) 363 6018
Fax (319) 363 7348

Des Meines

100 Court Ave., Ste. 100
Des Moines, 1A 50309
Phone (615) 309 0722
Fax (515) 309 0725

www.opnarchitects.com






Carroll Public Library: Preliminary Cost Model
Tuesday, November 21, 2017

Estimated Project Cost%

1 New Construction - Building Cost

Bill Farner Building Renovation = $2,249,750

Bill Farner Building Addition = $590,235

CSB Building = $1,104,145

Costruction Subtotal $3,944,130

2 General requirements 6% = $236,648
3 Contractor Markup 8% = $334,462
4 Design/Bid/Construction Contingnency 15% = $677,286

Construction Cost Estimate =| $5,192,526

5 Professional Fee (Bldg & Site) 10.53% = $546,966
6 Cost Estimation Services : = $33,200
7 Programming ($9800 Lib + $3200 CH) = $13,000
8 Reimbursables (estimated) = $11,500
9 Furnishing/Shelving Range Library 14.4% = $408,958
10 Furnishing/Shelving Range City Hall 11% = $121,456
11 FFE Design/Spec Fee Range 9.0% = $47,737
12 Misc Costs: 8% $415,402

Soil Borings/topo boundary survey
Construction Testing

Computers/IT
AV systems
Interior Sighage
13 Temporary Lease space $121,310
14 Reduce escalation on Library 4-5% -$146,543
2019 S to 2018 S costs (4% used in calculation)
15 Moving cost - Library (includeds temp move and final) $44,625

16 Moving cost - City Hall TBD

Total Project Cost:






Carroll Public Library Foundation
118 East 5th St
Carroll, IA 51041

Nov. 22, 2017

Mayor Dr. Eric Jensen

Members of The Carroll City Council
112 East Fifth Street

Carroll, lowa 51401

. Honorable Mayor Jensen and the Carroll City Council:

The Carroll Public Library Foundation is dedicated to our ongoing and productive
partnership with the City of Carroll on a modernized building to benefit all ages of

patrons for a growing variety of uses.

With the City of Carroll beginning to incur expenses for this project, the Foundation
Board voted Nov. 1, 2017 to contribute part of our $2.5 million commitment toward the
project by paying a full 50 percent of the architectural services cost (currently estimated
at $604,666) and temporary lease payments of $121,310. We have the funds on hand
at this moment to make good on that.

As of November 22, the Foundation has secured pledges of $1,348,990.13.

Also, as of that date, we have submitted, with the assistance of a professional grant
writer, nine grant applications seeking a total of $1.3 million. We have had private and
productive conversations with some of those philanthropic organizations. We are
confident grant money will be a significant part of our fund-raising mix. More grant
applications will be made in coming months.

The Carroll Library Foundation is aware of more forthcoming private donations from
individuals and businesses and expects to have announcements on some significant

contributions.

Bottom line: We are well on our way to an imminently achievable goal.






The broad-based response is overwhelming, from a little girl bringing in $150 from her
birthday money to some of our foundational businesses and families committing

legacy-level money at $100,000 and $250,000.

We are asking the mayor and City Council to move forward on the library project to take
advantage of favorable construction costs and interest rates, while allowing our
non-profit organization to simultaneously work through a full grant cycle. Voters
approved the library project in August, and grant awards are staggered through the

year.

In short, don't succumb to an artificial urgency where Carroll Library Foundation
fund-raising levels are concerned.

Yes, we believe the Foundation can raise the full amount locally, and if forced to reach
our goal that way, we will endeavor to do so. But the Foundation would prefer a
financing blend with heavier outside dollars coming from non-profits and the
philanthropic arms of business entities. There is a generous, but limited, Carroll-area
reservoir of charitable dollars. Whatever the Carroll Library Foundation raises from
outside groups frees up those dollars for other non-profit institutions in our city. This is
important for our schools, churches, St. Anthony and many other organizations and
causes central to the quality of life in Carroll, lowa.

Some of the Carroll Library Foundation’s donors wish to remain anonymous. Many,
though, see their donations as inspiring others to join our effort. Look for photos and
details of the latter in the Daily Times Herald as they emerge.

Thanks for your role in what we believe is the most significant public-private partnership
for a municipal project in Carroll’s history.

Warmest Regards,

Douglas Burns
Vice President
Carroll Library Foundation







City of Carroll

Brad Burke, Chief of Police ‘ Police Department

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manage%’i?/‘b
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police (ﬂj
DATE: November 22, 2017

RE: Renewal of License

The following establishments have made application for renewal of license:

Legendary Rye Micro-Distillery
707 North Main
Class “A” Micro-Distilled Spirits Permit

Sparky’s One Stop
402 East 6 Street
Class “E” Liquor License with Class “B” Native Wine Permit and Class “C” Beer Permit

with Sunday Sales
Jalisco’s

425 Hwy 30 West
Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications.







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager gi«ﬁé@ -
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works K7IK
DATE: November 21, 2017

SUBJECT: Monument Signage Project

Attached is a copy of the plans and Probable Construction Cost Opinion for the Monument Signage
Project. The Project includes both the Downtown Monument Sign and the Hast Entrance Monument
Sign. The plans ate 95% complete based on direction provided to date.

The Probable Construction Cost Opinion is detailed on the attached and summarized as follows:

Site Costs $ 17.375.00
East Entrance Monument Sign $ 40,032.50
Downtown Monument Sign $ 36,670.00
Contingency $ 9407.75
Total $103,485.25

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and direction on proceeding with
the Monument Signage Project.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






CONFLUENCE

CARROLL MONUMENT SIGNAGE pm

EAST ENTRANCE MONUMENT SIGN ON US 30 AT CITY LIMIT c e .,
DOWNTOWN MONUMENT SIGN ON US 30 BETWEEN N. WEST STREET & N. CARROLL STREET

CARROLL , IOWA

SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS CONFLUENCE PROJECT NO: 17016
PROPERTY LINE
At WATER MAIN
SANITARY SEWER
3 STORM SEWER
——oe—— QOVERHEAD ELECTRIC
~—Ue—— LINDERGROUND ELECTRIC
————— CENTERUNE
——F— FIBER OPTIC LINE

GAS LINE

————— EASEMENT LINE
——sem SILTFENCE

PROPOSED INDEX CONTOUR
——@—— PROPOSED CONTOUR
—————— EXISTING INDEX CONTOUR

‘‘‘‘‘‘ EXISTING CONTOUR
c#  HORIZONTAL CURVE

L]
LTI

PROJECT LOCATION MAP

EXPERIENCE !

ENLARGED VICINITY SKETCH

:
"
L T
== : :
DA DIAMETER e l ; P . PROJECT
ES  EXPANSION JOINT T - r _J |$_'mlTE o
FES  FLARED END SECTION e | —
FFE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION L ]
FL FLOWLINE o
HP HIGH POINT S g
P LOWPOINT e =
Nio.  NOTINCONTRAGT o DOWNTOWN
WC  PN.C.PIPE —
R RADIUS o ——
ROP  REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE : ,4‘ T : T \
RM RIM ELEVATION o i -
3% FIREHYDRANT —— @
> ‘WATER VALVE e S
I TEE CONNECTION —— R
D} LIGHT POLE, SINGLE FIXTURE e
[+  LIGHT POLE, DOUBLE FIXTURE i
Nz SPOTELEVATION 1
a’ HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINTS o ISSUED FOR
KEY NOTE T
—-  SURFACE DRAINAGE I 95% REVIEW
@  STORM MANHOLE NS
&  SANITARY MANHOLE NOTFOR
&  cleanout GONSTRUGTION
W STORM SEWER CURB INTAKE
@  STORM SEWER AREA INTAKE
& HANDICAP PARKING STALL st b b -
. i s g o
T o T

COMEGHT o CUMUEKR 3 TCTLY

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

CONFLUENCE

525 17TH STREET

DES MOINES, IOWA 50309
PHONE: 515.288.4875
CONTACT: JIM HOST

1HEREBY CERTIFY THAY THE PORYION OF THIS DOCUMENT
VSTt DESCRIDED BELOWWAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
e ,,_' /o PERSONAL SUPERVISION, AND THAT 1 AM A DULY LICENSED
S LINBSCAPE ARGHITECT UNDER THE LAV OF THE STATE o7
Foriavebowes
wapscare i g
35 3L
LG e
fopreey
AP MY REGISTRATION DATE I8 JUNES0, 2017
‘%'W-rmmv!‘ .

‘GHEETS COVERED 1Y 1405 SEAL: _ L10D, 1200 £270, 1410,
1566, 1510, 1528






KEYNOTES:

APPROXIMATE LOCATION FOR EAST ENTRANCE
A) MONUMENY SIGN. FINAL LOGATION TO BE FIELD
DETERMINED BY CITY OF CARROLL.

LAYOUT NOTES:,

1.

»

bd

bl

CONFLUENCE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
CONFLUENCE

525 17THS

DES MOINES, JOWA 50309

PH; 515268.4875 FAX: 5152008950

CARROLL MONUMENT SIGNS
CARROLL, [OWA

ALL WORK SHALL BE IN WITH
OSHA CODES AND STANDARDS,  NOTHING
INDICATED ON THESE DRAWINGS SHALL
RELIEVE THE  GONTRAGTOR  FROM
COMPLYING  WITH

REVISION SCHEDULE

ANY
SAFETY REGULATIONS,

VERIFY ~ COORDINATES ~ PRIOR  TO
CONSTRUCTION,

CONTRAGTOR TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL ALL
NECESSARY SLEEVES UNDER PAVING AND
WALKS,

PROPOSED SIGNAGE TO MEET CITY CODES
FOR GROUND SIGNS.

01 |[PLan: EAST ENTRANCE SIGN LOGATION

=31 J

T

ISSUED FOR
co
95%
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

cormmye ot camvae
L REATR REGERVED, 1143 0Anha 13 FREVIOEOAS AL
ST OF ELRYEE Y ColmLEIcE, b (amisEroeD
oA At TN PRUET Dy, Y MFREOUCTINL e O
OSSR O DIPUAON CONTANED KRR DTS
PRI WAITIEN CORSEHT OF CONFLUERCE b STRRTLN
e

EAST MONUMENT
SIGN LAYOUT PLAN

CONFLUENCE PROJECTNO: 17018

1200






e e e UGE

W , 5
] | e e e
3
]
!
N
3
!
|
. )
E]
]
e e e et =
US HIGHWAY 30/ 6TH STREET
W o T ST T e
e T g [ ——UGE—] e U T i
I
|
T
|
o
2 I
=
ALIGN FACE OF NEW CURB l
WITH OUTSIDE EDGE OF
PAVER PATTERN |
[

CARROLL STREET

LAYOUT NOTES:

1. ALL CURBS RAMPS TO BE BULT AS PER
FEDERALACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS,

2. PAVING DIMENSIONS., ARE TO EACK OF GUR
UNLESS OTHERWISE

BOUNDARY AND TaPOGRAPch
lNFORMA [AKEN FROM SURVEY ARE
REPARED BYJEO coNsUL'nNG GROUP, 724
SlMONAVENUE. CARROLL, IOWA, S1401.

4. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OSHA CODES AND STANDARDS, NOTHING
INDICATED ON_THESE DRAWINGS SHALL

3

®

CONYRACTOR _ FROM
coMPLYMB WITH ANY  APPROPRIATE
SAFETY REGULATIONS,

5. VERIFY ~COCRDINATES PRIOR YO
CONSTRUCTION.

Ll

CONTRACTOR 7O SUPPLY AND INSTALL ALL
NECESSARY SLEEVES UNDER PAVING AND
WALKS,

B

PROPOSED SIGNAGE TO MEET CITY CODES
FOR GROUND SIGNS,

KEYNOTES:

@ o, s,

REMOVE PARKING PAVING AND INSTALL NEW
ISLAND WITH 67 CURE & GUITTER AS SHOWN,

@ RESTRIPE STALLS.

DIREGTIGNAL BORE CONDUTT, AND INSTALL WIRING,
FROM EXIST, PANEL TO SIGN LGCATION.

GONTROL POINT DATA

(¥ 1 Posion X
[ 339024954
(2 | ssa9057 8¢ | 335023655

01 [[PLan: pownTown SIGN LocATION

il T I0Y

CONFLUENCE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
gONFLUENCE
5 1.

DEB MOINES, IOWA 50308
PH: 515.288,4875 FAX: 515.285.8359

[

CARROLL MONUMENT SIGNS
CARROLL, IOWA

REVISION SCHEDULE
E ocsrin
on_emr wnmT e
- v
- e
———r—————
ISSUED FOR
cn
95%
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

cormouro =T Y eoRRUBIE

SERniriinE o s omess
IETRUGITOR EEnYcE Py oo oo

FONURE G e TR T gy uunmmmzm

Eacioan, AT EEATRDED HERE

R A oA o E U

DOWNTOWN SIGN
LAYOUT PLAN

——————eem sttt
CONFLUENCE PROJECTNO: 17016
e .

L210






PLANTING NOTES: CONFLUENCE

1. SOD ALL AREAS WITHIN CONTRACT LIMITS,

NOT COVERED BY PAVING, BUILDINGS, OR
PLANTING BEDS, UNLESS OTHERWISE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
NOTED. CONFLUENCE
2. PLAN ARE FOR 525 17THE’ REIE‘ ¥
ONLY; DRAWING SHALL PREVAL IF ,
CONFLICT OGCURS. PH; 515.200.4675 FAX: 5152888359

3. NOYIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AFTER
STAKING 1§ COMPLETED AND BEFORE PLANT

I } i L PITS ARE EXCAVATED,

= i P Al — o Ly 4. CONTRACTOR EHALL PLACE SHREDDED
= BARK MULCH ARGUND ALL TREES AND IN
- ALLPLANTING BEDS TOA DEPTHOF &,

5, KIND, SIZE AND QUAUTY OF PLANT
MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO AMERICAN

= STANDARDS FOR NURSERY STOCK, ANSI

e 2511952, OR MOST REGENT EDITION.

6, THE CONJRACTOR SHALL REPORT
BUBBURFAGE _ SO OR  DRAINAGE
PROBLEMS TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT,

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SHOW PRODF OF
. PROCUREMENT, SOURCES, QUANTTTIES AND
VARIETIES FOR ALL SHRUBS, PERENNIALS,
ORNAMENTAL GRASSES, AND ANNUALS

WITHIN 23 DAYS FOLLOWING THE AWARD OF
INTRACT, TIMELY PROCUREMENT OF ALL
S

|
I
|
f
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
v —— e
I
!
|

- PLANT MATERIAL IS ESSENTIAL TO THE
e et e TR SUCGESSFUL COMPLETION AND INIAL
uog— —— V% ACCEPTANGE OF THE PROJECT. (¢)]
’ 8 SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL ONLY BE ALLOWED Z
WHEN THE CONTRACTOR HAS EXHAUSTED
AL SOURCES FOR THE SPECIFIED
S HIGHWAY 30/ 6TH STREE: MATERIAL, AND HAS PROVEN THAT THE CD
GHHRY 01 T STREEY SPECIFIED MATERIAL IS NOT AVAILABLE,
THE CONTRAGTOR MUST FROVIDE NAME by
AND VARIETY OF BUBSTITUTION T0 THE (D
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL
PRIOR TO TAGEING OR PLANTING,
SUBSTITUTIONS _ SHALL BE  NEAREST l—..
EQUWALENT SIZE OF VARIETY OF PLANT
= W — HAVING SAME ESSENTIAL Z
— CHARACTERISTICS.
U] — T T T f
9. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE NURSERY L
GROWN, SOUND, HEALTHY, VIGOROUS AND <
| FREE FROM INSECTS,  DISEASE AND § =
INIIRIES, WiTH HABIT OF GROWTH THAT IS 3
’ NORMAL FCR THE EPECIES. SIZES SHALL SE -4
7 EQUAL TO OR EXCEEDING SIZES INDICATED ) B
IE PLANT LIST, THE CONTRAGTOR i
] SHALL SUPPLY PLANTS IN QUANTITY AS Z =
‘SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS, (e}
f 0, STAKE OR PLAGE ALL PLANTS IN FIELD AS O 8:‘
l INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS OR AS =
DIRECTED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
= FOR APPROVAL BY THE OWNER PRIOR TO ©
l PLANTING,
i g
! E o
| £ 14
. = <
REVI(SION SCHEDULE
PLANT SCHEDULE poE S a
con v o e
KEV [ary. BOTANICAL NAME I COMMON NAME [ sizé T rooT | PLANT SIZE - e
PERENNIALS LS L3
PS | 16 [Phiox subtlala RedWings™ " JREDWINGS CREEPING PHLOX [ #1__| GONT. [eRRSW
1. I
GRASSES [SSUED FOR
BG_[ 6 [Bouteloua graclts Blonde Amblion ____[BLONDE AMBITION SLUE GRAMAGRASS | #3 | GONT, [36"HXO6 W
I I <o
95%
NOTFOR
CONSTRUCTION

© miraycoiny

DOWNTOWN SIGN
PLANTING PLAN

i GONFLUENCE PROJECTNO: 17016

LTI L410

01 [[PLan: DovTowN SiGN PLANTING ‘






IDrawa by

Fila Laeation:

e .
28" ke 2
2 am | ronma CONFLUENCE
EACK PRECAST CONG. COLUMN =
ki) CAP, COLOR AND FINISH 7O g LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
) ; T frAstasris | £z ; e CONFLUENCE
1 1 | ‘GOLUMNS. CONTRACTOR TO &) 525 17th STR
J (I L SUBMIT SHOP CRAWINGS | BACK | PRECAST CONC, BASE PANEL 'DES MOINES, IOWA 50309
ars = 3 PR ] PH; S15288.4875 FAX:515.288.8359
N g NONSHANK SRoUT, AR g
B , AR AN
“ 1ATEA. CORNER, 4 TOTAL | AR [
UL I st ch BOND BEAM i
T ] [ T 1 COURSE WIS REBAR. | ! EA.CELL:
\ CONT.; GROUT 80LID [ l ‘SOLID GROUT EA. CELL.
FRONT
\ SR SEH e ! precnsrcone e, oo
PRECAST GONCRETE BASE PANELS; | o ! PLATES AT EA.END
COLOR AND FINISH TO MATCH /~—FAHRICATED ALUMINUM g
(G STREETSCAPE COLUMNS LEMTERSWITHSIDE
RETURNS ONZ l § I
STAND-OFFS WITH - 2
l & IPLAN: PRECAST BASE LED BACILIGHTING T T i - |
Lo {™—xmassTL UNTE. I | l
COORDINATE WITH 1
PRECAST GONG, PANEL, EMBED
FRECAST SUPPLIER ; i FATSATER D
), ALUM. MEDALLION
WITH EDGE RETURNS ONZ* ALUMINUM LETTERS
'STAND-OFFB, LED BACKLIGHTING; BEAM ] ON STANC-OFFS.
POWDER COATED RED o ey CD
l o | PLAN: EAST MONUMENT SIGN . Z
] 28 'BAGKLIT MEDALLION (D
-ROUTED, ACRYLIC BACKER T X CONDUITy
PLATE; 14 PUSH THROUGH COCRD, W/ SITE S—
ELEC, CONTRAGTOR PRECAST CONC, CAP (D
e,
BOND BEAM . l—
gm?g‘ﬁ'gﬁ lzfﬁ} GRANITE FIELDSTONE VENEER Z
—| o) PRECASTCONG. PANEL LI l
iyl Y 5 E g
' 2
GROUT CELLS T [=}
& :) -
{48 REBAR CONT. N
EA CELL = 'WITH SIDE RETURNG ON 2* TAND-OFFS Z ﬂ
WITH LED BACKLIGTING; SEE BETAIL 91500 o
16 CMLt BOND BEAM
COURSEW/ #5 REBAR O g::
CONT.; GROUT SOLID PRECAST CONC, BASE PANEL.
: e s 3
[
' " .
o = = —l
GROUT INT. ~ 12 MAX. T P& PTG,
IMAYGH VERT, REINF, TYP.) % . O
n
.5: g r aar 7 e (X3 1 m
£ CouRse W sResa o g rronT oy
% e | 3 [ELEVATIONS: EAST MONUMENT SIGN o <
& IN. GRD, O
| b [SECTION: FIELD STONE VENEER .
N = REVISION SCHEDULE
S e e
® ° o smn onnoaT
X » —r -
L= =) s i
) z e
i 13 f~PREGAST CONC. BASE PANELS;
¥ b COLORAND: Flmsummus:f’ ISSUED FOR
K LMINUM EXISTING STREETSCAPE COLUMNS.
o E LETTERSWITH SIDE RETURNS oD
P12 010, X " 5. THREADED
. 3 I AID-OFFS WiTH OWEL; CORE DRILL & EPOXY,
5| ¥ R POWDER COATED RED -3 2PER PANEL ON FRONT AND 95%
2 4 S BACK; 4 PER PANEL ON SIDES. NOT FOR
& CONSTRUCTION
?- 4Ly unT'}“lE)}.EAgED INsEm:B
2 PER PANEL ON FRONT AN x N
K b STEEL EMBED PLATES BY PRECAST P
e CONDUITLOCATION FOR 1 BAGK 4 PER PANELON SIES, SUPPLIER, FOUR PER END SIGN PANEL, L T e AR
K . LED LIGHTING, ONE PER LETTER; #5 REBAR- EVENLY SPACED; MASONRY CONTRAGTOR EUEEnIPEKETAY, aiv oot Vacon
h : S RAMERACTOR O @oc. £ GRD. TO PROVIDE MATING PLATES. R e T
i COORDINATE WITH T
PRECAST SUPPLIER ——
M3 T EAST ENTRANCE
ool SIGN DETAILS
[ o 7
.6 N CONFLUENCE PROJECT NO: _ 17018,
s | ELEVATION: ALUMINUM LETTERS sto | SECTION: EAST MONUMENT SIGN sa | SECTION: PRECAST BASE PANEL $o | PLAN ENLARGEMENT: PRECAST CONNECTION L
1500 w2 Lseo Lsea 1500

tag

nra

e






£ Chacked by: XX

Filz Lacation: NAZ017\Des Mol

[———PAINTED METAL RAILING, -
SEEDETAL 3/ 1510,
R TO SUBMIT
BHDP DRAW(NGS

42 DI, X 6" 85,
DOWELS SET IN NON-SHRINK
GROUT, 2PER CAP-TYP,

5 PRECAST GONC, COLUMN CAP,

CONTRAGTOR TO SUBMIT

1 TING BED

‘BRICKS IN RUNNING BOND:;
'ROODED MOR'

MATCH EXIST. STREETBCAPE
ELEMENTS

BXEX16 CFL; ALTERNATE
EA. COURSE; 5OLID GROUT
CELLS

g

REBAR CONT. EA OELL

45 HOOKED DOWEL
(MATCH VERT. REINF. TYP.)

’RECAST CONC, BASE;
‘SEE DETAIL 1520

FIN. GRD,

BT (MIN, LAP, TYP)

#6 RERAR @ 17°0C,
EA.WAY

-POWER SUPPLY GONDUIT;
cocho. s
LEC. cDNTRAcmR

pl:cFra
#5REBAR @ 17°0.C.
EA WAY

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

b

NOTES; Ll W
1. CONTRAGTORTO +—
SUBMIT SHOP
ORAVINGS COR - 446" TUBE §TL. FRAME
OECORATNERALNG., |

2 ALLWELDSTOBE i
'GROUND SMOOTH,

3 ALLRALING o Toxt-172 TUBE 8TL.
'COMPONENTS TO BE DECORATIVE RECTANGLE
PDWDER COATED o

" TX3TUBE STL. POST
4, ALL ASTWERS TORE
PAINTED BLACK. P—
'DECORATIVE RECTANGLE
o
o A4 TUBE STL,
& DECORATIVE RECTANGLE
i
-
I
| % =a—f~= MASDNRY COLUMN BEYGND
Il__ = 15, TURE STL. PICKETS
|
1 Ll .
! [ L. 1-4253-12" TUBE 8TL.
| BOTTOM RAIL.
I —~ SIGN 80X
|

| o l SECTION: RAILING AT DOWNTOWN SIGN

nra|

NOTES:

CONTRAGTOR TO SUBMIT
SHOP DRAWINGS FOR
DECORATIVE RAILING,

2. ALLWELDSTOBE
GROUND SMGOTH,

3,
COMPONENTS TOBE
POWDER COATED BLACK,
ALL FASTENERS TO BE
PAINTED BLACK,

et 46" TUBE BTL. FRAME

151172 TUBE BTL.,
DECORATIVE RECTANGLE

173" TUBE 8TL, POST

P

4

111
V2l

S

ULKINZ TUBE STL.,
DECORATIVE REGTANGLE

{— 1Zx1-12 TURE BTL.
E

e

P,

s ve T,
psttaniiialg

O syt ot coow ]
R ety

r———— 777"

'
|
|

pa i

/

ot T |

AR o |

SR BONUER
AT L thorca Coy

|
|
|
;%@E
|
]

£ e
T T
] b ®&®_

SiDE

Fb =

e

)
§

Tl |EXPERIENCE |

BEE DETAIL ULS10

j—PRECAST CONC, COLUMN CAP, COLGR AND FINISH TO
MATCH EXIST. STREETSCAPE COLUMNS

] ALUMINUM SIGN 20K, SEE DETAIL 31620

1
510
BRICK VENEER TO MATCH EXIST.
ELEMENTS

50"

SUPPLY CONDUIY; COORD. .
WISITE ELECTRICAL CONTR.

RECAST CONG. BASE PANEL

/FIN. GRD.
T

FRONT & BACK.

l o0 | ELEVATION: METAL RAILING STAR DETAIL

wr:

o4 2

K

PLAN: ANCHOR PLATE BOLT PATTERN

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT SHOP

TIVE RA
B 2 ALLWELDS 70 0 GROUND SHOOTH.
3. ALLRAILING COMPONENTS YO
& POWDER
4, ALLFASTENERS TO BE PAINTED BLACK,

COATED BLAGK.

BcL‘r DRI 0D EFORY W10
PRECAST 0AP

BXEx1/2" 6TL ANCHOR PLATE
WELDED TO FRAVE

fom— 4@ TUBE E7L. FRAME

4

MASONRY COLUMN WITH
PREGAST COND. CAP

47 8Q, TUBE STL. PICKETS

e 11125641 TUBE BTL.

BOTTOM RAIL
SIGN BOX

7
1510

SECTION: DOWNTOWN SIGN COLUMN

sy

| 1 ! ELEVATION: METAL RAILING PICKETS

~—T——FCGFTG,

LL

75
il

73" 23 ), 300 | o

2
Ls10

ELEVATIONS: DOWNTOWN MONUMENT SIGN

76 2

6

NOTES:
. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT EHOP
DRAWINGS FOR DECORATIVE RAILING,

CONFLUENCE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
CONFLUE;

525 17th STREET

OES MOINES, [OWA 50309

PH; 515.265.4B75 FAX: 5152680358

CARROLL MONUMENT SIGNS
CARROLL, IOWA

ALLWELDS
AL RALING CONPONENTS TO 52
ER COATED

wn

POWD!
. ALL FASTENERS-

4%B* TUBE STL.
QUTER FRANE

\ e

15" TUBE STL. POST

50, TUBE BTL,
PICKETS

o5

A TUBE.
STL BOYTOM RAL

l o I ELEVATION: METAL RAILING AT DOWNTOWN MONUMENT SIGN

|

REVISION SCHEDULE
oo escruon
@ e ‘woh AEE G
) o
by [

1SSUED FOR
cp
95%
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

1410 o1y by conmes

e msgulmunnn‘euuwsui

DOWNTOWN SIGN
DETAILS

CONFLUENCE PROJEGT NO:

L510

17016






BRICKVENEER

ZDIA, X 67 S8, THREADED
" DOWEL, CORE DRILL & EFOXY,
2PER FACE PANEL

PREGABT CONC, aAsEPANa..

% CONFLUENCE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
CONFLUENCE

DES MOINES, 10V

dsr. ‘STREETSCAPE COLUNNS.
CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT
SHOP DRAWINGS

472" DIA. THREADED INSERT,
2PER FACE PANEL

) CHU CORE

I =5 |NOTUSED e L[;,,

| NOT USED

NOT USED

‘] )
nrai =0

SECTION: PRECAST CONCRETE BASE PANEL

uia

112° DIA. THREADED INSERT,
2PER FACE PANEL

PRECAST CON

30

SHOP DRAWINGS

DIA. X 6" 55, THREADED
DOWEL, GORE DRILL & EPOXY,
2PER FACE PANEL

14

. €M CORE

@

L
Ls20

NOT USED

[

’ NOT USED

150 l NOT USED

nra

m] LL;., | PLAN: PRECAST CONCRETE BASE PANELS

7Chackad by; XX

fon: NAZO17\De

ama

NOTES:
AL

v

METALLIC FINISH.
BACKL"‘  WATERIET CUT NEGATIVE LEYTERS WITH AGRYLIG PUSH THROUGH (114" PAST FAGEY
ACRYUIC IS BACKLIT WITH WHITE LE.D SOURCE,
ROl

EXPERIENCE 170 BEDAY/ lem’Achuc.

ONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH Es.
SIGN GONTRACTOR T0 FABRICATE TOP METALRAIL
S1GN CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE sHoPuRAwmss. mcwpmc
INTERFAGE WITH METAL RAILING AND COLUMN CONNECTIONS,

4% 12" SIGN FRAME
‘SIGN FACE TO BE SET BACK 1

AN
A ON T A T T T,

EXPERIENCE !

DOWNTOWN

o5

=)
WHHHHAAAAHARAAA

[ o |NOTUSED

8
u & |NOT USED

m:l l o INOTUSED

nrs|

I ELEVATION: ALUMINUM SIGN BOX

PH: 515288.4575 FAX:$15288.8359

CARROLL MONUMENT SIGNS
CARROLL, IOWA

REVISION SCHEDULE

i
g
H
|

ISSUED FOR
cb
95%

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

cormore 7oy

DOWNTOWN SIGN
DETAILS

———————————
CONFLUENCE PROJECT NO: 17018

L520






§2517th Street Des Maines, 1A 50309

Tel 515-286-4875 W THINKCONFLUENCE COM
Probable Construction Cost Opinion ’
The amounts stated herein are our best estimate of probable construction costs based on current information. Because costs are influenced by market conditions, changes in project scope, and other factors beyond our control, we
cannot ensure that actual construction costs will equal this cost opinion, .
Carroll Monument Signage : ' o 17016
Carroll, lowa 8/25/2017
Site Costs Qty Unit Unit Cost Item Total Remarks
Mobilization 1 LS $ 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00
Pavment Demolition 275 SF |'$ 5.00| % 1,375.00
Extend Power to Signs 1 LS $ 10,000.001 $ Allowance
Subtotal Site ]
East Entrance/Mon ! . \
Signage (Cost from ASI Signage) 1 LS $ 9,750.00 | $ 9,750.00 | Includes letters, led backlighting, metal detail
Concrete 11 cY $ 650,001 $ 7,150.00 | Footing complete
Concrete Masonry Units (CMU) 277 SF $ 12.501$ 3,462.50 | 8x8x16
Precast Concrete 191 CF $ 70.00| $ 13,370.00 { Includes cap, base, letter backup
Granite Fieldstone 210 SF $ 30.001 % 6,300.00
Subtotal East Entrance s ;

40/032:50
Dowintown Monument Sign

Signage (Cost from AS| Signage) 1 LS $ 17,000.00 | $ 17,000.00 | Includes signage, lighting and metal railing
Concrete 15 CcY $ 650.001 $ 9,750.00 | Footing complete

Concrete Masonry Units (CMU) 158 SF $ 12501} $ 1,975.00 | 8x8x16

Precast Concrete 64 CF $ 70.001$% 4,480.00 | Includes caps, base

Modular Brick 210 | SF $ 1650 $

3,465.00 | 2-1/4" x 3-5/8" x 7-5/8"

Subtotal:Downtown: /36,670.00

Page 1







City Manager’s

Monthly Activity Report
Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager

October 2017

City of @/fﬂi’l

This is a report of the various departments and divisions of the City of Carroll.

1






Finance Department

As reported by Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Dealt with water issues/collections
Continued with city hall server replacement
Continued review of temporary office space for City Hall
Worked with DMACC intern who has an interest in city government
Civil Service Commission testing/interviews — October 4 & 17
Attended IMFOA Fall Conference — October 18 — 20 (Des Moines)
Continued to promote wellness initiatives (Carroll County Wellness Coalition and City
wellness program)
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — October 26

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Continue to work on delinquent water accounts/water issues
Draft financial policies
Continue review of draft of FY 17 audit report
Prepare Annual Urban Renewal Report — due December 1
Prepare annual appropriations resolution for TIF rebate
Prepare and file TIF debt certifications to county auditor — due December 1
Chamber Leadership Institute — November 15 (City Hall)
Continue review of temporary office space for City Hall
Continue to promote wellness program with employees
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — November 16

Accomplishments of particular note:

e 285 utility bills and statements were emailed in October 2017






Fire Department

As reported by Greg Schreck, Fire Chief

Routine Activities for the month:
The Department responded to nine calls for service and held four training sessions in October.

The Fire Department conducted our annual dance ticket sales for the 95" Firefighters Dance. The
businesses and residents of the City and surrounding rural area responded very generously, not only
with monetary donations but with many kind words of appreciation for our service as well.

Fire Prevention Week was observed during the week of October 8" — 14", Approximately 250
kindergarten and first-grade students toured the fire station to learn about the work firefighters do and
to see equipment used in doing their job. Chief Schreck and firefighter Kevin Reincke instructed
students about fire prevention by not playing with matches, lighters or candles. Students also learned
the importance having working smoke detectors in their homes along with a fire escape plan.

The Department conducted the annual Fire Prevention Poster Contest in October. The poster
program is sponsored by the lowa Firefighters Association and administered by local fire departments
throughout lowa. Our department received nearly 200 3™-, 4"- and 5"-grade posters depicting the
phrase “Every Second Counts, Plan Two Ways Out”. The 1% place poster from each grade have been
submitted to the lowa Firefighters Association for competition at the State level

Run Report for October:

Alarm Date Alarm Location Incident Type

10/05/2017 1607 Griffith Rd Alarm malfunction
10/05/2017 501 E 5™ St Unauthorized trash burning
10/05/2017 1519 N West St Assist police — vehicle accidents
10/16/2017 14374 Mahogany Ave Mutual aid given — Lidderdale F.D.
(structure fire)
10/17/2017 250" & Noble Ave Combine fire
10/20/2017 2712 Skyline Dr Electrical fire in HVAC unit
10/25/2017 160" & Phoenix Ave Mutual aid given — Lidderdale F.D.
(field fire)

10/28/2017 1010 Woodland Dr Ventilation fan overheated causing
smoke

10/28/2017 Hobbs Access N of Glidden Search for missing person






Police Department

As reported by Brad Burke, Police Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

October 6", Sergeant Gary Bellinghausen attended DARE training in lowa Falls. The DARE officers
from around the State meet once a quarter to discuss changes in training and trends of the program.
They also hold an executive board meeting.

The Carroll Civil Service Commission held interviews on the 17" for new hire police officers. The
commission interviewed three potential candidates for the position. The candidates then interviewed
with a panel of police sergeants.

Sergeant Jeremiah Hoyt attended defensive tactics instructor recertification at the lowa Law
Enforcement Academy on the 18", Sergeant Hoyt is the in house trainer for officers for all defensive
tactics instruction. This includes everything from handcuffing techniques to ground fighting.

Officer Justin Ferrin began five week K9 handler training in Chariton, IA on the 23". K9 Eudoris has
been trained by Canine Tactical and now the training will focus on the handler and the working
relationship between the officer and canine. Once the training is complete the officer will be on patrol
with Eudoris who will be the responsibility of the officer 24 hours a day.






CARROLL POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFENSE SUMMARY

Offenses Incidents

October October October
2017 2016 2015

Forcible Rape 1

Forcible Fondling

Porno/Obscene Material

Robbery

Aggravated Assault

Simple Assault

Domestic Abuse

Burglary/B&E

Shoplifting

Theft from Vehicle

Theft Vehicle Part

Theft of Bike

Theft from Building

Other Larceny

Motor Vehicle Theft

Arson

Counterfeit/Forgery

Credit/ATM Fraud

Identify Theft

Bad Checks

Stolen Property

Vandalism

Vandalism:

Business

Vandalism:

Residence

Vandalism:

Vehicle

Vandalism:

School

Vandalism:

Other

Weapon Law Violation

Drug/Narc Violations

Drug Equipment Viol

Drive Under Influence

OWI 2nd

OWTI grd

Liquor Law Violation

Drunkenness

Disorderly Conduct

Harassment

All Other Offenses

False Information

Trespassing






Runaway

Missing Person
Cruelty to Animal
Found Person

Found Property
Unattended Death
Suicide

Mental Case

Animal Bite

Dispose of Animal
Warrant Outside
Restraining Order
1050F Traffic Acc
10-50 PI Personal Injury
10-50 PI MV Pedestrian
10-50 PI Car & Bike
10-50 PD Prop.

10-50 Car & Deer
1050 PD: Hit and Run
10-50 PD Under 1500
Assist Other Agency
Moving Violations

Op After Revocation
Operate After Suspen
Miscellaneous Public

Total

October 1 - 31, 2017

Citations

Animal

Tobacco
Dark Windows October 1 - 31, 2017

License Violation

Other Salvage Vehicle
Inspections: 14

Registration
Seatbelt

Traffic

Violation (Parking)

Warning Notices
Loud Stereo

TOTAL






Building Department

As reported by Perry Johnson, Building Official

Permits - By Class - By Type - October 2017

Class

Permit Type | Date Issued

Valuation

Permit #

Agricultural

Building
NONE

Agricultural Building Valuation Total:

Agricultural Valuation Total:

$0.00
$0.00 Agricultural Building Fee Total:

$0.00  Agricultural Fee Total:

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

Commercial

Building
NONE

Commercial Building Valuation Total:
Electrical

10/04/2017

10/13/2017

10/13/2017

10/24/2017

10/24/2017

10/31/2017

10/31/2017

Mechanical

Plumbing
10/04/2017

Right of Way
10/04/2017
10/18/2017
10/18/2017
10/24/2017

10/12/2017
10/18/2017
10/24/2017

Commercial Valuation Total:

$0.00
$0.00 Commercial Building Fee Total:

170282
170290
170292
170309
170310
170314
170315

Commercial Electrical Fee Total:

Commercial Mechanical Fee Total:

170284

Commercial Plumbing Fee Total:

170280
170295
170302
170308
Commercial Right of Way Fee Total:

170285
170299
170306

Commercial Sign Fee Total:

$0.00 Commercial Fee Total:

$0.00
$0.00

$34.90
$35.88
$35.88
$47.08
$60.40
$145.74
$212.16

$572.04

$0.00
$0.00

$34.00
$34.00

$25.00
$0.00
$0.00

$25.00

$50.00

$30.00
$15.00
$15.00

$60.00

$716.04






Residential
Building

10/04/2017
10/13/2017
10/13/2017
10/18/2017
10/18/2017
10/18/2017
10/24/2017
10/31/2017

Residential Building Valuation Total:

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of Way

10/04/2017
10/13/2017
10/13/2017
10/13/2017
10/24/2017
10/31/2017
10/31/2017

10/04/2017
10/04/2017
10/13/2017
10/13/2017
10/18/2017
10/18/2017
10/24/2017

Residential VValuation Total:

$22,000.00 170283 $159.50
$370,000.00 170286 $1,158.00
$34,486.00 170291 $217.00
$350,000.00 170298 $1,108.00
$9,000.00 170300 $72.00
$36,848.00 170301 $226.00
$222,000.00 170304 $795.50
$50,000.00 170313 $284.50

$1,094,334.00 Residential Building Fee Total: $4,020.50

170281 $100.00
170288 $126.00
170289 $100.00
170293 $35.88
170307 $113.00
170311 $72.07
170312 $35.88
Residential Electrical Fee Total: $582.83

$0.00
Residential Mechanical Fee Total: $0.00

$0.00
Residential Plumbing Fee Total: $0.00

170278 $2,144.99
170279 $25.00
170287 $25.00
170294 $25.00
170296 $25.00
170297 $25.00
170305 $25.00

Residential Right of Way Fee Total:  $2,294.99

$0.00
Residential Sign Fee Total: $0.00

$1,094,334.00 Residential Fee Total: $6,898.32

Valuation Grand Total:

$1,094,334.00 Fee Grand Total: $7,614.36






Permits - YTD - through October 2017

Class

Permit Type

Valuation

Fee

Agricultural
Building
Agricultural
Valuation Total:

$0.00
Agricultural

$0.00 Fee Total:

$0.00

$0.00

Commercial
Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Commercial
Valuation Total:

$15,256,620.00

Commercial

$15,256,620.00 Fee Total:

$29,931.33
$2,456.30
$1,190.88
$1,136.00
$300.00
$305.00

$35,319.51

Residential
Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Residential
Valuation Total:

$8,601,104.64

Residential

$8,601,104.64 Fee Total:

$29,615.08
$3,182.73
$1,000.91
$2,081.00

$6,889.99

$42,769.71

Valuation Grand Total:

$23,857,724.64 Fee Grand Total:

$78,089.22






As reported by Randy Krauel, Public Works Director/City Engineer

Routine Activities for the month:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Excavated six graves for Cemetery

Placed 90.0 cubic yards of concrete for street repairs and ROW permits.
Swept streets and CBD at 5:00 AM on Thursdays.

Bladed alleys and gravel roads, as needed.

Maintained signs and signals.

Division Safety Meeting: Annual Hearing Tests on October 16", 2017.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Water production:
Monthly Total: 33.332 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.075 million gallons
Daily Maximum:  1.404 million gallons
Completed 180 lowa One Call locate requests.
Meter Department
- 61 service orders.
33 delinguents.
0 rereads.
3 stuck meters.
1 high water bill.

Division Safety Meeting: “CPR and AED Training”, October 3, 2017.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

e \Wastewater treatment:
Monthly Total: 45.805 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.429 million gallons
Daily Maximum: 2.649 million gallons
Performed laboratory analysis.
Completed DNR Monthly Operating Report.
Daily plant sampling and operations.
Division Safety Meeting: “Winter Safety” on October 18", 2017.






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Assisted the Wastewater Division with a sanitary sewer repair at 10" Street and Quint Avenue
on October 4™,

Assisted the Wastewater Division with a sanitary sewer repair at 7" Street and Adams Street
on October 17",

Assisted the Water Division with a watermain valve installation on October 26",

Prepared snow removal and ice control equipment.

Bob Bauer, Phil Bock and Tyler Schultes attended an Excavation Safety Workshop in Storm
Lake on October 23,

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Contractor completed pressure test and connection of 16” Transmission Main to existing
system.

Installed 12” watermain valve at High Service Pump Station.
Submitted two (2) bacteria samples from Well and Transmission Main project.
Placed Well #17 on line after contractor completed connection to new Transmission Main.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Repaired fine screen flush water valve.

Repaired sanitary sewer at 10" Street and Quint Avenue.

Repaired sanitary sewer at 7" Street and Adams Street.

Continued collection system copper testing.

Replaced Jet/VVac sewer hose.

Inspected building heaters for winter.

Replaced window in the main garage.

Returned 1.506 million gallons of wastewater from Equalization basin to Plant.
Installed battery back-up at Highway 71 and Kittyhawk Avenue lift stations.






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Put up Christmas decorations downtown on November 1%,
Put up snow fence.

Dirt work on 3" Street from sidewalk replacement.
Maintain signs and signals.

Sweep streets.

Street repairs and ROW permits.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Place Well #9 on line after connection to new Transmission Main.
e Install new fire hydrant and valve at Crawford Street and 3™ Street.
e Remove large tree at High Service Pump Station.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Laboratory Analysis.

DNR Monthly Operating Report.

Perform preventative maintenance on equipment.
Prepare camera trailer for sanitary sewer inspection.
Boiler inspection.






CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY -11-14-17

PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTRACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

Budget

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Trails

2015
On-
going

FY16

Rec Center
Locker Rooms

2015
On-
going

Streambed
Stabilization

$385,000

Street
Resurfacing
2013

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Godbersen-
Smith
Construction
Co.

$60,800.00 +

$555,808.75

09-24-12

$143,848.36

$563,827.37

11-15-13

11-15-13

Plus Hourly
Construction
Services

Street
Maintenance
Building

$4,308,500

FEH Design

$22,500.00

01-25-16

$2,250.00

05-01-16

Space Needs/
Prelim. Design

US 30 — Grant
Road
Intersection

$1,466,150

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

$4,900.00

$199,600.00

07-22-13

04-14-14

$4,900.00

$187,610.90

08-15-13

TSIP
Application

Design

Downtown
Streetscape
Phase 8

$998,500

Confluence
Confluence

Badding
Construction
Company

$101,940.00
$25,196.000

$1,294,844.41

11-10-14
06-12-17

06-12-17

$137,468.34

$932,099.50

05-15-17
11-15-17

11-15-17

Design
Completion
Const. Services






PROJECT ANTICIPATED CONTACT DATA

Project Name Action Estimated Projected Contractor Contract Cost | Start Date Expenditure % Completion
Plan Cost Completion Complete Date

Corridor Entry | 2016 $440,000 2018 Confluence $19,550.00 01-23-17 $18,861.96
Features On-

going

Third Street 2016 $1,036,000 JEO $71,193.00 09-26-16 | $116,064.95 Design
HMA On- Consulting $80,078.00 Construction

Resurfacing going Group, Inc. Services

Tri-State $777,872.17 Late Start | $750,115.49 40 Working
Paving Date Days

08-14-17
Well and JEO $324,000.00 07-28-14 $327,680.61

Transmission Consulting
Main Group, Inc.

Ha_“sm'és'on Drake $790,134.07 | 03-23-14 | $751,752.95 Contract
ain — Group Construction, Completion
A L.C. 11-30-15

Watermain $500,000
Replacement

Leachate King $661,257.50 07-18-16 CCSwWMC 08-31-16 CCSWMC
Forcemain & Construction Total $325,605.01 Contract

Gravity Sewer $335,962.50
City

Water System JEO $49,600.00 08-14-17 $15,200.00 12-29-17
Hydraulic Consulting
Model Group, Inc.

Downtown $985,500 Confluence $85,500.00 10-23-17
Streetscape
Phase 9






Parks and Recreation

As reported by Jack Wardell, Parks and Recreation Director
Routine Activities for the month:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Mow all park areas

Clean all park areas
Locate for new tree plantings
Shut water off and close up restrooms
Clean out flower pots
Pull flowers in beds and clean up
Maintain plantings on Main Street islands
Mulch leaves in some park areas
Aerify parks and ballfields and fertilize
Trim trees
Add infield material to ballfields
Water sod

: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Mowed tees 7 times
Mowed fairways 7 times
Mowed collars 7 times
Mowed greens 11 times
Rolled greens 1 time
Cut cups 7 times
Mowed rough as needed
Mulched leaves as needed
Serviced equipment as needed

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Tended to 7 interments, 6 of which were full burials and 1 cremation burial, all

were done on week days during standard working hours.
Started leaf mulching throughout entire cemetery
Mowed entire cemetery 3 times
Continued trimming around all monuments, trees, and all other obstacles needing
trimmed around.
Took care of all grave sales
Dealt with all requests for grave locations, ownership records, cost of grave spaces,
etc.
Handled all office work pertaining to the cemetery and its operations
Started to winterize everything needing it
Pulled all annuals, and cut down all perennials needing it. In all the flower gardens.
Added compost and tilled the 3 flower gardens in block 8
Started to level out area by dirt piles with clay, hopefully will get rid of swampy
mess






Picked up a bunch of branches that were blown down due to the large amount of
high wind days we had this month

Picked up garbage every day

Worked on getting finger print timeclock working correctly with Laura

Finished repairing windows in old cemetery chapel, also finished cleaning the
building out

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent

Fitness — Sarah taught 40+ hours of fitness, including adding “Pound” fitness class
on Mondays and Saturdays, McKenzie continues to teach MWF 9 am water
aerobics, monthly fitness schedule out with new classes

Aquatics — Winter Public Pool schedule flyers, lifeguard schedules,
McKenzie/Sarah lifeguard noon shift on Fridays

Office - Daily money and reports for Rec Center, Shelter House/Room/Theater
reservations, October bills, PAMP memberships/call customer overdue accounts
and Perfect Mind meetings, fitness punch card updates

Marketing- updates to TV Monitor Production Slideshow, fixed broken piece on
digital outdoor display, updated flyers and website with programs, using Facebook
Events, monthly school flyers and sending email flyers to families

Leagues — Ending fall sport leagues: Flag Football, Fall Soccer, and Volleyball.
Senior Day host wrap up meetings from work with Elderbridge to host “Senior
Day” at the Recreation Center in September. They would like the event in the REC
in the future.

Monthly “senior day” restart in October. 1% Wednesday of the month is free to
seniors for admission and classes, and we provide treats and coffee in the morning
Walk to Wellness will be all day at the REC, free admission to walk in the gym on
Wednesdays — people just need to sign the “Walk to Wellness” sheet at the front
desk

Recreation Center: Sarah Haberl, Aquatics & Fitness Specialist
Taught 40+ hours of fitness classes

Lifeguarding on Friday’s

Fitness Schedule

Lifeguard Schedule

Pool Schedule to the Public

Research fitness trends

Recreation Center: Mike Mertes, Program Specialist

Monitor Production Slideshow update
Updating website & social media with help of Pam Hanlin

Recreation Center: Pam Hanlin, Secretary

Daily money and reports for Rec Center (CRO Desk & Rec office)
Did CRO’s money a couple days due to Mary being gone

Shelter House reservations (Open and enclosed shelters)
Room/Theater reservations

Send out October bills

Work on PAMP memberships

File September PAMP (New, Changes, & Deleted)

16






Fitness punch cards and class attendance

Called customers with overdue accounts

Enter monthly vending payments

Dealt with questions from the control desk, during work day and after hours

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Changed light bulbs on city property
e Back washed filters for pools and spa at Rec Center
General housekeeping
Time sheets for staff
Ordered supplies
Vacuum Pool
Night cleaning crew at Rec Center
Power scrub gym and pool at Rec Center
Bills

Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e New swing set at Thomas Park
e Landscape around play equipment at Thomas Park

Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Started spraying broadleaf herbicide
Winterized bathrooms

Went through CPR training

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton

e Started working on cracks in the war monuments, the stone podium and the stage
itself. There is heavy deteriation of mortar between the stones which is allowing
water to get between them and eventually freezing. This causes the stones to be
pushed apart and eventually separating from the others.l have been experimenting
with different options on repairing the damage. There is some serious damage to the
structure on the pillars to the main entrance off Grant Road, am trying to work on
that as time and weather allows






Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent

e Approximately $700 spent on indoor pickleball supplies to assist members the
ability to play drop-in with their own set up and take down
McKenzie & Pam met with New Opportunities to visit ideas to streamline our “low
income” discounted membership and application process
Sarah & McKenzie attended lowa Parks & Recreation Aquatics meeting in Ames,
learning more about Model Aquatic Health Code and some current court cases
New fitness classes added in November: Kids Zumba Halloween Party, Kids
Zumba, Pound (fitness with drum/ripsticks) — 2 classes filled in just days!, HIIT
(high intensity interval training) for Fundamental Fitness added T & TH nights, and
continues to research new fitness trends
McKenzie taught 2.5 weeks of 6 am water aerobics class due to staff vacation
Sarah taught 20 hour lifeguard class, hiring 4 new guards from the class
Parent Child Swim lessons taught by McKenzie for 9 families 2 weeks in October
Fecal contamination of diarrhea created 2 closure days of the Recreation Center
pool as we must follow CDC recommendations — to bring chlorine levels almost 5-
6x higher than we keep the pool and keep it at that level for over 24 hours (testing
overnight), then drop levels back to normal before reopening. This event caused us
to have to also cancel our Pumpkin Plunge special event and 1 day of swimming
lessons.

Recreation Center: Sarah Haberl, Aquatics & Fitness Specialist
Kid’s Zumba Halloween Dance Part Oct 23
POUND starts Saturday’s beginning Oct 28
Taught 20+ hours of Lifeguard Class
Hired 4 new guards this month
HIIT started on Tuesday/Thursday nights

Recreation Center: Mike Mertes, Program Specialist
Flag Football Program
31 & 4t /51 & 61 Volleyball Program
Supervise Flag Football Games
Fall Soccer
Pickleball setup

Recreation Center: Pam Hanlin, Secretary
e Celebrated 40" Rec Center Anniversary
e Helped with Todd Green Event
e Worked with Laura on EFT payments
o Also needed to work w/ PerfectMind regarding an individual PAMP issue
o Found other issues with the PAMP accounts when working w/Laura
e Still working with PerfectMind on past due accounts

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Fixed bathrooms at city buildings
e Worked on vacuums at City Hall and Rec Center
e Fixed exercise equipment

18






Sinks and drains at Rec Center and City Hall
Downtown lights

Working on specs, bids, quotes
Locker locks at Rec Center

Budget items

Theater rentals

Floor drains at Rec Center

Finishing budget items

Golf house removal of basement
Next year’s budget items

Street lights to LED

Golf Course closing

Heating startups at city buildings
Auto scrubber quotes

Winterizing generators

Golf course house basement dirt work

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent

Plant trees

Mulch leaves

Put summer season equipment away
Service equipment

Winter decorations downtown

Blow out irrigation systems

. Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent

Finish spraying broadleaf herbicide

Spread fall fertilizer on greens, tees, and fairways
Bring in tee markers, wastebaskets, ball washers
Blow out irrigation

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton

Finish winterizing equipment

Finish getting old cemetery office building ready for winter storage of mowers and
ground warmers

Finish mulching leaves

Wash, wax, winterize, and put mowers away

Remove mower deck and mount snow blower to John Deere mower

19






Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent

e Fitness studio equipment inventory and updates, bios for fitness instructors and
flyer
Creating a “Frozen Winter Mermaid Pool Party
Looking into Kids Pound Fitness class

e Breakfast with Santa & Jingle Bell Run planning

e Turkey Shootout — Parent and Child Basketball Event

e Todd Oliver ventriloguist event November 11

Recreation Center: Sarah Haberl, Aquatics & Fitness Specialist
e Look into more weights for the fitness room
e Bio’s on all fitness instructors highlighting their knowledge, background, and
classes
e Frozen Mermaid Party end of Nov beginning of Dec??
e Parent/Child POUND class?? Or just Kid’s POUND Class

Recreation Center: Mike Mertes, Program Specialist
e Parent/ Child Turkey Shoot (November 12)
Basketball Registration (1% — 6™
Jingle Bell Run planning
Breakfast with Santa planning
Spring / Summer Activity planning

Recreation Center: Pam Hanlin, Secretary
e Would like to work on getting fitness punch cards working in the system before
2018
e Work on how room sheets can be printed out through Perfect Mind

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e LED street lighting

Safety Topic:
e McKenzie taught remaining 3 CPR classes to full-time City Employees for
infant/child/adult with AED training
McKenzie attended Human Trafficking training at DMACC and shared with staff
potential impacts and knowledge to look for at the Rec Center
Lock out tag out






Dﬂ C&lfﬁﬂ Director’s Report

October 2017

PUBLIC LIBRARY

INFORM -« INSPIRE -

IMAGINE

As reported by Rachel Van Erdewyk, Library Director

Tech Help Friday

Children’s Library Programs
Children’s Program Outreach
Spooky Stories

Storywalk

Diane’s Read Aloud

Crafty Library Ladies

Poetry Group

Book Clubs

Teen Advisory Group

Tween and Teen STEM Activities
Test Proctoring

Total Print Circulation:
BRIDGES Circulation:
Consumer Reports:

Public Computer Use:

Wi-Fi Use:

Website Visits

Gale Databases:

Global Road Warrior Page Views:
Learning Express Resources:
Freegal Music Downloads:
GVRL eBook Downloads:
Chilton Auto Manual

ABC Mouse Sessions:
Zinio Digital Magazine Circulation:
Daily Times Herald Page Views:

Total Program Attendance

Monthly Door Count Total Resources Utilized

Special activities/accomplishments of particular note:

1) Children’s Programs: Children’s programming continued this month with the
regular monthly schedule of Rookie Readers, Diane’s Read-Aloud, and outreach
with book visits. Additional children’s programs included a Storywalk where
children read a story as they walk and Spooky Stories with Mike Anderson. Due
to poor weather conditions, the Storywalk was moved from the Swan Lake Park
to inside the library. Dr. Whoot attended the Storywalk and greeted 51
participants. To get in the spirit of Halloween, we had Mike Anderson come and
tell some of his spooky stories to a group of 49 participants.






2) Adult & Teen Programs: Adult programs continued this month with the regular
monthly schedule of Tech Help Fridays, Crafty Library Ladies, Book Club, and
the Poetry Group. Kelsey Hall, the teen librarian, started a teen advisory group
this month by inviting teens to come discuss what teen programs they would like
to see the library host and what volunteer opportunities they would like to
participate in. We had a variety of STEM activities out for kids during the few
days they didn’t have school as well.

Upcoming Events:

e Author Book Signing with Dick Tighe and Glen Braddy: November 28
e |PTV Kids Pajama Party: December 1

View upcoming events on the library’s Google calendar at www.carroll-
library.org by clicking on the Calendar of Events link on the home page.




http://www.carroll-library.org/

http://www.carroll-library.org/



Annual Planning Session

Carroll City Council Annual Planning Session
2016-2017 Priority Items Work Plan Update as of October 31, 2017

Current and Ongoing Items
e Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o Council Work Session with OPN held February 13, 2017

o Council Work Session with PFM held February 27, 2017
o Council Work Session held with OPN on April 10, 2017
o Council took action on May 22, 2017 on the following: 1) approving
elevations and floor plans; reviewed possible cost reductions with OPN; 2)
approved an overall budget for the Library/City Hall project of $6,800,000; 3)
received a letter from William Noth of Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. Attorney at
Law regarding the use of Local Option Sales Tax on the Library/City Hall
project; 4) approved a Property Gift Agreement between the Commercial
Saving Bank and the City of Carroll; and 5) called for a special city election
for August 1, 2017 on the question of permitting the issuance of $3,800,000 in
debt for the Library/City Hall project.
On August 1, 2017 citizens approved a referendum allowing for the issuance
of $3,800,000 in debt for the Library/City Hall project
In October 2017 The Library/City Hall Steering Committee met and made
recommendations for temporary lease spaces for Carroll City Hall and Carroll
Public Library
Continue Street Improvements
o Third Street HMA Resurfacing
= Bid Letting March 21, 2017 - Complete
= Award of Contract: April 24, 2017 - Complete
= Contract late start date: August 24, 2017 - Complete
= Contract working days: 40
Grant Rd/Hwy 30 Improvements
o Project Development Schedule (Tentative)
ROW Offers to Property Owners: June 2, 2017 — Complete
Check Plans and Bid Documents: June 30, 2017 - Complete
Final Plans and Bid Documents: August 18, 2017 - Compete
ROW Acquisition: October 31, 2017
Bid Letting: January 17, 2018
Bid Award: February 12, 2018
Trails Expansion
o Bid Letting — April 11, 2017 — Completed
o Award of Contract — April 24, 2017 — Completed
o Construction — Late July — Under construction as of August 21, 2017
o Completion Date — November 1, 2017
Review Graham Park Athletic District/ISU Plan when developed
o Plan reviewed with Committee at the February 10, 2017 meeting
o Final Plan has been reviewed by City Council
o $75,000 in the FY 18 budget for further planning
23






e Continue Corridor of Commerce streetscapes on planning bases
o Streetscape Phase 8 Project Development Schedule
= Plan Hearing: May 22, 2017 - Complete
= Bid Letting: June 6, 2017 - Complete
= Bid Award: June 12, 2017 - Complete
= Construction Substantial Completion: November 15, 2017
o Streetscape Phase 9 Project Development Schedule
= Begin Design Development — November, 2017
= Complete Design Development — January, 2018
= Complete Construction Documents — March, 2018
= Bid Letting — April, 2018
= Start Construction — May, 2018
FY 2018 Budget
o Conducted Council Work Sessions on January 26 and 30, 2017
o Public Hearing and FY 2018 Budget approved: March 13, 2017
City Entryway Signs
o City Council Workshop: January 9, 2017 - Complete
o Monument signage and Trail Improvement Capital Loan Note Public Hearing
and Resolutions: February 27, 2017 - Complete
o Downtown Business Sign Selection: April 10, 2017
o US 30 East Entrance Sign Consideration: April 10, 2017, April 24, 2017,
May 8, 2017
Competitive Bidding Laws for lowa
o City Council Workshop: January 23, 2017 - Complete
o No further scheduled action
Implement Housing Study
o Held City Council workshop on June 26, 2017
o City Staff continues to work with partners to explore options to expand
housing opportunities in Carroll
o No further scheduled action at this time but future action is likely
Rental Housing Inspection Program
o Held City Council workshop on June 26, 2017
o No further scheduled action at this time






Upcoming Actions (Tentative Dates)
e Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o Additional work is underway after approval of the August 1, 2017 referendum
to move the project forward. It is likely an architectural services agreement
with OPN will be presented to the City Council in September.
e Develop Sidewalk repair program
o City Council Workshop: May 8, 2017 - Complete
Trails Expansion
o Applied for REAP Grant 2018 - $125,000.00 — Continue trail north on the east
side of the golf course and continue to E 30™ Street — Did not receive grant
funding
e Water Distribution/Street Conditions
o City Council Workshop — Street Conditions — September 11, 2017 — Complete
o Street Conditions — No further action scheduled at this time

Other items on the Horizon (Ongoing/no set timeline at this time)
e Waste Water Treatment Plant Improvements

o DO/Disinfection: Self-Assessment Matrix and Work Record Request:
January 1, 2017 - Complete
Copper: Compliance Strategy: May 1, 2017 - Complete
DO/Disinfection: Facility Plan: October 1, 2017
DO/Disinfection: Progress Report: April 1, 2018
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2018
DO/Disinfection: Plans and Specifications: September 1, 2018
Nutrient Reduction: Feasibility Report: November 1, 2018
DO/Disinfection: Construction Contract: November 1, 2018
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2019
DO/Disinfection: Progress Report: July 1, 2019
DO/Disinfection: Complete Contraction: March 1, 2020
DO/Disinfection: Compliance: April 1, 2020
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2020
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2021
Copper: Compliance: October 1, 2021
e Street Maintenance Building — Develop Financing Plan
e Council Adoption of Financial Policies
e Learn more about and provide information on the Community Endowment Fund

@)
@)
@)
@)
@)
@)
©)
©)
©)
©)
©)
©)
©)
©)







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weavet, City Managet é?ﬁ”@? -
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works SFU
DATE: November 21,2017
SUBJECT: Pavement Joint and Crack Sealing Proposal
The cutrent Budget includes Road Use Tax funding for roadway sealing. The amount of funding
allocated for sealing is $32,000.00.

Proposals have been requested and received for joint and crack sealing the following street
segments:

Main Street: 15t Street to 13t Street
Clark Street: UPRR to SARH

The proposal costs are summatized as follows:

Main St. Clark St. Total
Bargen, Inc. $66,879.64 $8,992.70 $75,872.34
Denco No bid; cannot complete this year
Midwest Coatings Co., Inc. $37,500.00 $4,800.00 $42.300.00

Each of the conttactors has a proprietary method of sealing. The Midwest Coatings Company, Inc.
method appeats to be satisfactory.

In an effort to avoid partial completion of a street segment based on currently budgeted funds, it is
recommended to fund the budget shortfall from balances.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the

Resolution Accepting Proposal for Pavement Joint and Crack Sealing of Midwest Coatings
Company, Inc. in the amount of $42,300.00

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING PROPOSAL FOR PAVEMENT JOINT AND CRACK
SEALING.

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll is desirous of completing joint and crack sealing on portions
of Main Street and Clatk Street; and,

WHEREAS, the following proposal for joint and crack sealing is the lowest priced proposal

received.

Contractor: Midwest Coatings Company, Inc.
Amount of Bid: $42,300.00
Portion of Project: ~ Joint and Crack Sealing

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll,
Towa, that the proposal of Midwest Coatings Company, Inc. for pavement joint and crack sealing is
accepted.

Passed and approved by the Cattoll City Council this 27t day of November, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






Fax#  (712) 645-2095

Midwest Coatings Company, Inc Phone# (712) 645-2050
1425 280th Street www.midwest-coatings.com
Modale, IA 51556 '

MIDWEST
|

Pl'Op Osal Date: 9/15/2017
Estimate # 11135
PROPSAL SUBMITTED TO: PROJECT NAME & LOCATION:
City of Carroll

403 E 3rd Street
Carroll, 1A 51401

LINE DESCRIPTION QTy u/m Unit Price TOTAL
South Main Street from 100' South of 1st
North to 3rd :
Area l Rout and seal between curb and gutter
and asphalt. All other cracks to be "blow
and seal."

Main Street from 3rd North to 7th
Rout and Seal all cracks and joints
between asphalt and concrete (includes

parking areas)

Area 2

Main Street from 7th to 13th Street
Rout and seal between curb and gutter .
and asphalt. All other cracks to be "blow

and seal."

Area 3

Total

Proposal prepared by Tracy Thompson:

Signature:

Please don't hestitate to contact Tracy Thompson (402) 510-5281 with any question regarding this proposal.

Thank you for your consideration!

To accept this proposal, please sign and return.
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.
Payments will be made as outlined above.

Signature: Date:

PARKING LOTS AIRPORTS ROADS
Page 1






' Fax#  (712)645-2095
Midwest Coatings Company, Inc Phone # (712) 645-2050

1425 280th Street . ,
www.midwest-coatings.c
Modale, 1A 51556 —
Pl‘OpOS&l Date: 9/15/2017
Estimate # 11135
PROPSAL SUBMITTED TO: PROJECT NAME & LOCATION:
City of Carroll
403 E 3rd Street
Carroll, IA 51401
LINE DESCRIPTION QTyY U/M Unit Price TOTAL

Rout Cracks 3/4" x 3/4", blow with
compressed air, and seal with IDOT
6690Type IV sealant. Over bond 3" in width
over cracks

Cost includes all traffic control and devices. 1 LS | 37,500.00 37,500.00
Areas 1 & 3 shall be completed during
daytime hours under full closure, one
direction at a time. Area 2 shall be
completed between 8:00 p.m. and 8:00
a.m. under full closure.

Court Street from RR tracks south to
Hospital (NB Only, includes CL)

Area 4 Rout and seal between asphalt and 1 LS 4,800.00 4,800.00
concrete. All other cracks to be "blow and
seal."

Total| $42,300.00

Proposal prepared by Tracy Thompson:

Signature:

“Please don't hestitate to contact Tracy Thompson {402) 510-5281 with any question regarding this proposal.

Thank you for your consideration!
To accept this proposal, please sign and return.

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.
Payments will be made as outlined above.

Signature: A Date: 11-27-17

Fric P, Jensen, Mayor
PARKING LOTS ’ AIRPORTS ROADS
Page 2







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager %&ﬁf‘?{)’w’}
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation —AP W
DATE: November 22, 2017

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — Resolution for Award of the lowa
West Foundation Grant — Kellan’s Kingdom — All Inclusive
Playground

> Resolution — Award of the lowa West Foundation Grant Program —
Letter of Agreement

The City of Carroll has been awarded $10,000.00 from the lowa West
Foundation to assist in the funding of Kellan's Kingdom. Attached to this
memorandum is the Grant Award Letter of Agreement and Resolution.

RECOMMENDATION: For the City Council to consider and approve the
resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the Grant Award Letter of Agreement
from lowa West Foundation for Kellan’s Kingdom in the amount of $10,000.00.






RESOLUTION NO.

AWARD OF THE IOWA WEST FOUNDATION GRANT
PROGRAM LETTER OF AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll City Council is in support of Kellan’s Kingdom — All
Inclusive Playground and finds it a worthwhile project for the City of Carroll and;

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll has or will accept the Grant Award Letter of
Agreement and provide additional financial assistance towards project costs in
City funds, private contributions and other grants for the proposed Kellan’s
Kingdom — All Inclusive Playground.

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll is committed to Kellan’s Kingdom — All Inclusive
Playground Project and now,

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED by the Carroll City Council that the City of
Carroll supports and approves the grant funds from the lowa West Foundation in
the amount of $10,000 toward Kellan's Kingdom — All Inclusive Playground
Project,

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council on this day of
November, 2017.

SIGNED:

City Council of the
City of Carroll, lowa

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






GRANT AWARD LETTER OF AGREEMENT Grant No. C3 2017 6
City of Carroll

This Grant Agreement (“Agreement”) is made between the lowa West Foundation (“Foundation”) and City of
Carroll (“Grantee”) for the purpose of providing grant funding for the Inclusive Playground project.

The lowa West Foundation is a private, charitable foundation serving Southwest lowa and Eastern Nebraska. lts
mission is to improve lives and strengthen communities for current and future generations to achieve our vision
of a community where families choose to live and businesses choose to locate because of the quality of life and
the standard of living. In furtherance of this mission, the lowa West Foundation’s Board of Directors, during its
Cycle 3 2017 Grants Review Committee meeting approved funding in the amount of $10,000.00 — LAST IN for the

Grantee to:
Build Kellan’s Kingdom, an all-inclusive Playground.

Award Information

Grant Number C320176

Title Kellan's Kingdom, All-Inclusive Playground

Award % Not to exceed 8% of the project ($132,000.00) LAST IN

Expiration Date December 18, 2018

Foundation Contact Person Deb Debbaut, (712) 309-3003, ddebbaut@iowawestfoundation.org
Special Award Conditions e Not to exceed 8% of the total project cost of $132,000.00.

e All sources of funds must be raised and restricted to this project before
funds from the lowa West Foundation will be disbursed.
e The lowa West Foundation shall be notified in writing with any major
modifications to the project. :
* Impact reporting shall include the following:
e High quality photos of the project.
e |Include at least two success stories — brief, human-scale narratives, of
the impact of the park on specific individuals. '
Grantee shall notify the lowa West Foundation when the required funding
match has been made. Disbursements will then be made based on the
guidelines for receiving payment from the lowa West Foundation.

Terms and Conditions

Please additionally review the terms and conditions sheet included with this letter. It is incorporated as a critical
piece of the agreement. Grantee's deposit, negotiation, or endorsement of the first disbursement check will
constitute its agreement to the terms and conditions set forth above and in any attachments. For the lowa West
Foundation's files, please have the enclosed copy of this agreement reviewed and signed where indicated by an
authorized officer of Grantee and then returned to the Foundation by November 30, 2017. Do not forget to retain

a copy for your files.

Please sign and return this signature page

Date

Name of Authorized Agent

Title of Authorized Agent

Signature






Terms and Conditions

1.

Eligible Organization: Grantee confirms that it is an organization that is currently recognized by the Internal
Revenue Service (the “IRS”) as a public charity under sections 501{c)(3) and 509(a)(l), (2), or (3) of the
Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”), or, a school district applying through the local area education agency,
or another governmental entity. Additionally, Grantee shall inform the lowa West Foundation immediately
of any change in, or IRS proposed or actual revocation (whether or not appealed) of its tax status described

above.
Eligible Activities: This grant may be used only for Grantee’s charitable and educational activities.

Misuse of Funds: Grant funds may not be used for activities or purposes prohibited in the Grant Eligibility
and  Restrictions section of the Jlowa West Foundation Policies . and ~ Procedures
(www.iowawestfoundation.org/grantmaking), such as discriminating against any individual or group, based
on race, religious beliefs, or ethnic or national origin. Nor may funds be used for any activity or purpose
prohibited by the Internal Revenue Code (such as inurement/private benefit) or other state/federal law.

Purpose and Use of Funds: The Grantée agrees that all funding disbursed under this Grant Agreement shall
be used exclusively towards the attainment of the proposed Grant Activity Description as described in
Grantee's grant request submitted to Foundation, which is incorporated by reference and an integral part
of this agreement letter, and subject to any Special Award Conditions described on the cover page.
Furthermore, if at any time the Grantee should determine that achievement of the stated objectives is no
longer feasible, for any reason, the Grantee agrees to notify the Foundation in writing immediately to
initiate discussion on steps to be taken.

Grantee accepts responsibility for complying with this agreement’s terms and conditions and will exercise
full control over the grant and the expenditure of grant funds. The lowa West Foundation will request that
Grantee return any grant unexpended grant funds remaining at the end of the project period.

Leveraging Funds: The funding granted through this Agreement is based on a percentage of the expected
project cost, per the Grantee’s application. If the project or program decreases in size and scope post award,
the Grantee must ensure that the Foundation-funded portion does not exceed the proportion listed in this
section, without prior Foundation approval. ‘

Incorporation of Grant Request: The grant request proposal submitted by the Grantee to the Foundation
is hereby agreed to be an integral part of the agreement. It is expected that the Grantee will complete the
work identified in their application, as restricted by the “special award considerations.” Any change to the
scope should be discussed with the appropriate foundation contact person.

Term of Agreement: This agreement is effective during the time period specified under the Term of
Agreement, unless terminated earlier in accordance with this Agreement. It is agreed that all activities
financed with Foundation funds (including for the purposes of calculating the grantee match) will be
completed within the period of the grant unless lowa West Foundation provides approval of extension in
writing. A request-to-extend the contract expiration date must be received in writing 60-days prior to the

contract expiration date.

Termination: The Foundation reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to discontinue funding if it is not
satisfied with the progress of the grant, the content of any required written report, if grant performance
standards are not met, or if Grantee spends grant proceeds for purposes other than those approved by the
Foundation. In the event of discontinuation or at the close of the grant, any unexpended funds shall
immediately be returned to the Foundation, except where the Foundation has agreed in writing to an
alternative use of the unused funds. The Grantee also agrees to repay any funds that the Foundation






10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

determines to be misspent pursuant to the terms of this letter. Further, the Foundation may terminate grant
disbursements during the grant period if grant performance standards {activities and outputs) are unmet.

Modification: The Grant Agreement may only be modified by issuance of a formal written Grant Agreement
Modification jointly executed by the Grantee’s Agent and Foundation’s Agent.

Ownership of Intellectual Property: All reports generated and data collected during this grant shall be
considered the joint property of the Grantee and Foundation. This provision extends to third party
evaluations conducted for the purposes of the grant and/or as may be required in this agreement.

Performance Management: The Foundation wili use a variety of mechanisms to stay abreast of the
Grantee’s performance under the grant, and of general progress toward attainment of the grant objectives.
These may include: ‘

a. Feedback from key partners

b. Site visits by Foundation personnel

¢. Meetings to review and assess periodic work plans and progress reports

d. Impact Reports

During the grant period, Grantee agrees to permit The Foundation or- its designated agent to inspect
Grantee’s premises, facilities or the project where the grant is utilized. Grantee shall maintain records of
receipts and expenditures involving the award and to make all related books and records available to the
Foundation upon request.

Financial / Progress Reporting: The Grantee agrees to submit required financial and progress report
(“Impact Report”) to the Foundation. Grantee will be advised if an interim Impact Report is also required.
The final Impact Report on use of funds and grant outcomes is due no later than 30 days after the contract
expiration date, and may be submitted early if the grant outcomes are achieved prior to the due date. A
web-link to an online Impact Report will be made available to grantee by Pam Bierce, Grants Assistant, who
is available to assist at (712) 309-3000 and at grantinfo@iowawestfoundation.org.

Communication: The Grantee agrees to abide by the Foundation Communications Policy, attached to this
agreement, and to acknowledge the award publicly in Grantee’s customary fashion, and to copy the
Foundation on all announcements. For any questions, contact Director of Communications Nicole Lindquist -
at {712) 309-3004, or nlindguist@iowawestioundation.org.

Staff Contact: The primary Foundation staff contact(s) for this agreement is indicated on the cover page.
Please reference your grant number in your communications with the Foundation.






\4

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager i Ezu”';
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Directot of Public Wotks 294
DATE: November 21, 2017

SUBJECT: U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements
Professional Services Agreement
Amendment No. 2

The Aptil 14, 2014 Professional Services Agreement, amended May 26, 2015, with Snyder &
Associates, Inc. for the development of the U.S. 30 and Grant Road Intersection Improvements
included basic professional setvices with fees and the identification of additional services that could
not be quantified at that time. As project development progressed, several of the additional setvices
have been defined. Amendment No. 1 included additional setvices defined as of that time. The
attached proposed Amendment No. 2 details additional services summarized as follows:

e Bridge design setvices including pteparation of a Joint IDNR — USACE Application, hydraulic
analysis and repott, wetland and stream delineation, and addition of a concrete floor to the bridge.

e Right-of-way setvices for eight parcels, as compared to the original five estimated.

A summary of the cutrent professional setvices and amendments, with proposed fees is as follows:

Fees
Original Amendment Amendment

Setvices Agreement No. 1 No. 2 Total
Administration $13,200 $2,600 $15,800
Topogtraphic Survey $10,200 $10,200
Roadway Design $59,500 $11,400 $70,900
Bridge Design $41,000 $20,000 $61,000
Geotechnical $12,500 $12,500
Right of Way $27,200 $2,000 $29,200
Appraisals $22,000 $22.,000
Future, as needed

Relocation Houtly

Condemnation Hourly

Construction Houtly

Total $82,900 $116,700 $22,000 $221,600






U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements
Professional Setvices Agreement, Amendment No. 2

November 21, 2017

Page 2

The total project cost is currently estimated as follows:

Administration, Engineering, Construction $320,330.93
ROW Acquisition $728,279.68
Construction $1,119,087.99
Total $2,167,698.60

The anticipated funding for the project is currently as follows:

Interest, Miscellaneous, Other $17,654.62
LOST $300,000.00
TIF — WUF $815,901.00
State; TSIP $500,000.00
State; U-STEP $400,000.00
Total $2,033,555.62

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and apptoval of the
Resolution approving Amendment No. 2 to the Professional Services Agreement for the U.S. 30 and

Grant Road Intersection Improvements in the amount of $22,000.00.

attachment






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR THE US 30 AND GRANT ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT.

§
WHEREAS, the City of Catroll is desitous of completing the US 30 and Grant Road
Intersection Improvement project; and,

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 2 to the Professional Services Agteement with Snyder &
Associates, Inc. has been prepared to further define required professional services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa,
that Amendment No. 2 to the Professional Setvices Agreement with Snyder & Associates, Inc. for the
US 30 and Grant Road Intersection Improvement project is approved.

Passed and Approved by the Carroll City Council this 27" day of November, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Lauta A. Schaefer, City Clerk






AMENDMENT NO. 2
TO THE
STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
US 30 AND GRANT ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS
CARROLL, IOWA

This Amendment, entered into this the 274 day of November, 2017, is to the Standard
Professional Services Agreement dated April 14, 2014 by and between the City of Carroll, lowa, a
municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as the “City” or “Client”, and Snyder & Associates,
Inc., hereinafter referred to as the “Professional”.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties hereto that the Standard
Professional Services Agreement be amended as per the Attached Exhibit “A” incorporated herein
and by this reference made part of this Amendment.

CITY OF CARROLL, [OWA (Client) SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC. (Professional)

By:

: By:
(Authorized agent)

(Authorized agent)

Devd MMl

(Printed or typed signature) (Printed or typed signature)

Route executed copy to: Tony Boes

J:\2014_projects\114.0346\Correspondence\Agreementsl\amend2final.docx Page 1 of 1






EXHIBIT “A”
AMENDMENT NO. 2
US 30 AND GRANT ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS
ADDITIONAL SERVICES
CARROLL, IOWA

1. GENERAL
The Scope of Services outlines additional design phase and right-of-way (ROW) professional services
required for the proposed US 30 and Grant Road intersection improvements. Refer to the original

agreement for the initial scope of services and Amendment No. 1 for previous additional services.
Additional services included in this Amendment are the following:

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES
A. BRIDGE DESIGN SERVICES

1. Prepare a Joint Application for required Iowa Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) and
US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) permits. Respond to inquiries from IDNR and
USACE.

2. Provide hydraulic analysis and report for required IDNR permit.

3. Provide wetland and stream delineation and report for required USACE permit. A
Nationwide permit is assumed for this project.

4. Provide additional bridge design and plan revisions associated with adding a concrete floor to
the bridge widening and two traffic signal pole footings tied to the bridge deck.

B. RIGHT-OF-WAY SERVICES

Provide the following services for three additional affected parcels (eight total parcels).
Prepare acquisition plats and temporary easement descriptions.
Prepare property appraisals and associated documents.

Perform negotiations.
Obtain title clearing documents.

e

III. ENGINEERING FEES

The Professional will perform the above scope of services on a lump sum or hourly rate and direct
expense basis. The total maximum fee for these services shall not exceed the following without written
approval of the Client. Hourly rates will be in accordance with the standard fee schedule in effect at the
time the services are performed. Future additional services will be completed by an amendment signed
by the Client and the Professional.

T:\2014_projects\114.0346\Correspondence\Agreementsiex a amend2.doc Page 1 of 2






Original Amendment Amendment

Agreement No. 1 No.2 Total

Administration $13,200 $2,600 $15,800 (lump sum)
Topographic Survey $10,200 $10,200 (lump sum)
Roadway Design Services $59,500 $11,400 $70,900 (lump sum)
Bridge Design Services $41,000 $20,000 $61,000 (lump sum)
ROW Services $27,200 $2,000 $29,200 (hourly)
Geotechnical Investigation $12,500 $12,500 (lump sum)
Appraisals $22,000 $22,000 (lump sum)
TOTAL Maximum Fee $82,900 $116,700 $22,000 $221,600

Future Additional Services (as requested):

Construction Services (hourly)

IV. SCHEDULE
Work will be performed according to a mutually agreeable schedule between the Client and the

Professional. The project letting and substantial completion of construction are anticipated to occur in
2018.

J:\2014_projects\114.0346\Correspondence\Agreements\ex a amend2.doc Page 2 of 2






¢

112 E. 5th Sireet

Carroli, lowa 51401-2799

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weavet, City Managet 5{,@()’(} N

(712) 792-1000

FAX: (712) 792-0139

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Wotks /EA7£

DATE: November 21, 2017

SUBJECT: West Central Iowa Rural Water Association
Request to Provide Water Service Within Two-Mile Limit

On November 13, the West Central Iowa Rural Water Association made a request to provide water
setvice within the two-mile limit to the following:

Steve Gute

Marty, Lisa, Nathan Danzer
Matty, Lisa, Nathan Danzer
Marty, Lisa, Nathan Danzer
Marty, Lisa, Nathan Danzer
Marty, Lisa, Nathan Danzer

The approximate location is illustrated on the attached map.

Grant Township, Section 33
Grant Township, Section 33
Grant Township, Section 33
Grant Township, Section 33
Grant Township, Section 33
Grant Township, Section 33

Lot 1, The Danzer Subdivision
Lot 2, The Danzet Subdivision
Lot 3, The Danzer Subdivision
Lot 4, The Danzer Subdivision
Lot 5, The Danzer Subdivision
Lot 6, The Danzer Subdivision

The Preliminary Plat of The Danzer Subdivision includes a Proposed Rural Waterline in the
subdivision. Information accompanying the approval documents for both the Preliminary and Final
Plats of the Subdivision includes that West Central Rural Water will serve each lot.

The options appear to be as follows:

1. Not tespond to the plan within 75 days. West Central Iowa Rural Water Association may provide

the service proposed.

2. Within 75 days of receipt of the plan, notify West Central Iowa Rural Water Association that the
City requites additional time or information to study provision of water service outside the limits

of the City.

3. Waive the right to provide water service. West Centtal Iowa Rural Water Association may provide

the service.

4. Resetve the right to provide water service in some or all areas of the plan. Preparations must be
made to provide service within three years.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and waiver of the right to provide
watet service to the requested locations.

RMK:ds

attachment






R-3sw

T-85N

T-84N

T83N

®

HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION MAP

CARROLL COUNTY

o IOWA

CRANFORD CO,

Zeeure

1 s Prepored by
s ' M ﬂ
REN [y Be =4 ; (SIOWADOT
4l B R
i
EAN b LV | OFFICE OF SYSTEMS PLANNING J‘ ",
\‘ o< Phoner (515)230-1664  —at —
- L - WWWIOWADOT.GOV/MAPS N
RITTE :
3 ]
i LI In Caoperaion With
| - N A United States
! Y VA I Department of Transportation
j 1 8] 3
LT L -
. kN JANUARY 1, 2017
3
Ao AN e
— o 1 2 3 4
}‘7{/ ‘ 5 1 2z 3 4 5 4
B P
S lme rorroe |8 =1-17
o e H
D\§ vg [ LEGEND
o u
=) - s oy
1, H §L‘J PRUARY RIGHWAY
o £ g PONTLAND CIMENT CONCAITE ROAD.
Jiumen ios o [t ASPHALT 10D
&, [timebit ey
)ﬂc a2 P 1A =4 q?; frrenioy
i
] _&” S @ - [ —
Ve BPE F ) e s—
! = STAT HGHWAY
| o 0N d ; 3 B
: L ?1& 11( ranzonn
i e
. asrort
1 - Wrorotooy
“(; ) 2 ey
! (| _omitr STAIE SOUNDARY
d o . 5 oerouTe omtaart
3 4 AEl ey . TownsHP e
i § LA acote
d zzmin eRDHOMTD A
[ M " P
| i R ==
z
NS z i
e, kil 1 i /
> L+ Loest Cohtra
e | £ # = g I R / "
<<= - = Zoea Rura/ Late
& s s [ A g + % ~
= = SOC/Q7/ON
L4

At

. LQJH,EE— - a S
T} ¥ Seriee 17047317
]x
b (l 0 ISt z
A3 @
% g .
A
ﬁé )@1? )

GuTHRIE CO,






